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RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRLAL CO. LTD.

[Cih: LB7120WE1982PLC0O34591]
&, Ganesh Chandra Avonue, Kolkata — 700013,

RS’ RE T
TG THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the dnnual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements
of Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2024 relating o its 41st Annual General Meeting.

FiNAMNCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS

Rupess In Hundreds

2023-24 2022-33
1R [Hs)

Dperatienal Revenue and Other Income 34,695,149 108 82625
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extracrdinary 10,308,749 Z,648.34
irerns and Tax
Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 2716492 459.09
Deferrad Tax - -
Profifiloss) after Tax (from continuing operaticn and 2,091.37 2,189.25
tor the year
Surplus brought forward from last year 11,778.17 4.5E8.92
Surplus carried over 19 87004 11,7r8.7
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EiMANCI L PERFORMAMNCE

Dwring the year under review, your Company has recorded a tetal income of Rs. 34,695,219 hundreds for the current
financizl year as against Rs. 109,926.25 hundreds during the previous financial vear

The Profit before Tax amgunted 1o Bs, L0R08.79 hundreds dunng the current financial year as against Az, 264534
hundreds far the previous financial year

Tha Profit after Tax on amounted bo Rs, 8,091.87 hundreds during the current financial year as against Rs, 2,180,235
hundreds for the previous financial ywear,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is nochange in the nature of business of the company during the current financial vear,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments affacting the financizl position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial vear of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.
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fF2ff
DIVIDEND

in order to conzerve resources and to increaze its net worth, your Directors do not recommend any dividend far the
wESF under review

TRANSFER TO

Mo amount has besn propozed 1o be carried 1o the Reserve for the financial Year 31% March, 2024.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of section 125(2} of the Companies Act, 2013 do niot apply as there was no dividend declared and paid
in previous year.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS S&TRIBUNALS

Mo significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going concern
status and Company’s operations in future,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY S FOINT VENTURE/ASSCHOIATE COMPANIES

The Company has ng Subsidlary, Joint Venture or Associate Companies during the year,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the financial year 2023-2024 in terms of
Chapter ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013,

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on 315t March, 2024 was Rs. 2,754,865.00 hundreds divided into
27548650 Equity Shares of the face value of A5, 10/- (Rupses Ten | each, During the yvear under review, the
Company has nelther lssued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock optlons nor issued any sweat
equity shares.

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year ended 314t March, 2024, Twelve meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were
hedd respectively on : 13.05.2023, 31.05.2023, 21.06.2023, 05072023, 12.08.2023, 05.00.2023, 03.10.2023,
13112023, 26.12.2023, 12.01.2024, 10.02.2024 and 30.03.2024.. The Intervening gap between the two consecutive
mmeetings is as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The number of meeatings attended by thie Directors during the FY 2023-34 iz as follows:

Mame of the Directors Humber of meetings attended
"Sunil Kumar Tibrewal 11
Arvind Khemba - = 5
| Rarmeshwar Prasad Khetan 12 L 4
| Priti Khemka 11 S
i Raj Kurnar Bajaj 12

Contd....
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DIRE B

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the company confirms that:

) in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 315t March 2024, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with properexplanation relating to material deparures, if any;

b) appropriate accounting policies have been selected such accounting policies and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to ghee a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of thie Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
the peried;

¢} proper and sufficient care has baan taken for the maintenance of accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safegearding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d} the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e} internal finandal controks laid down By the directors have been followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controks are adequate and were operating effectively and;

fl proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate-and operating effectively,

ol MNTS

During thi year undar review the loan given by the company b other persons or bodies corporate and investments
made by the company in securities of other bodies corporate are within the Nmits of section 126 of the Companies
Act,, 2013,

MSIBILITY

The provisions of section 135(1) of the Companies Act 2013, regarding corporate social responsibility is not
applicable to the company,

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [PREVENTION. PROHIBITION &
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Az per requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibltion & Redressall act,
2013 {Act] and rules made there under, your Company has adopted a Seausl Harassment Policy for women to
ensure healthy working envirenment without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 during the vear under review

Your Diractors further state that the Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitutisn of Internal

Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal
| Act 2013,

contd....,
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IM SECTION 188{1] OF
THE CORMPAMNIES ACT, 2013

All contracts / armrangements / transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year ended 3351 March,
2024 with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the
Company had not entered Into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be
considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of refated party transactions.
Hence the Cormpany is not required to disclose details of the related party transactions in Form AQC-2 pursuant 1o
clause (h) of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8{2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

RISK MAMNAGERMENT POLICY

Thit Board has developed and implemented a risk management policy including identifieation therein of element of
risk , if any which In the apinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The provision of Section 134{m) of the Companies Act, 2013, do not 2pply to our company.

FOREIGHN DUTGED

There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the vear under review.

PARTICLILARS OF ENMIPLOYEES

The company has no employee wha If employed throughout the financial year was in receipt of remuneration of
that year which in the aggregate not less than one crore and two lakh rupees, and if employed for a part of the
financial year was in receipt of remuneration for that part of that year at 2 rate which was in aggregate not lass than

Eight Lakh Fifty thousand rupees per month as specified in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment And
Remuneration | Rules 2014.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNMELS (KMP)

il Directors :

There s no change in the Directorship of the Company during the year under review as per Rule 8{5)(iil] of the
Companies [(Accounts) Rules 2014,

ii] Retirement by rotation:
Fursuant to the provisions of section 152{6) and other applicable provislons, of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs.
Priti Khemba [DIN: 07141324} & M. Sunil Kumar Tibrewal {DIN : 00427214}, Directors of the Company, retire by
ratation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offered themselves for re-appointment.

iify Key Managerlal Personnel;
Fursuznt 1o the provisions of section 202 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Rule B(5)fiii} of
Companies (Accounts) Aules 7014 the following personnel continued to be Whole time Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company within the meaning of the said section.
{al Mr. Sunil Kumar Tibrewal, Managing Director, and
{b) Me. Tiwinkle Agarwal , Company secretary of the company.
There is ne change in the Kay Managerial Persannel of the Company during the year under review as per
Rule &{ 5[l of the Companies (Aocounts) Rules 2014,
(el Ms, Manisha Biswas, Chiaf Financial Officer.

Mane of the Directors of the Company are disqualified as per section 1642} of the Companies Act, 2013, The
Directers have alse made necessary disclosures te the extent as required under provisions of section 184{1) of
the Companies Act, 203, as applicable,
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INDEPFENDENT DIRECTORS

As per provislons of Section 142 of the 2013 Act, independent directors shall hold office for a term  up to five
consecutive years on the board of a company; but shall be eligible for re-appointment for another term up to five
years on passing of a special resolution by the company and disclosure of such appoimtment in Board's Report
Further Section 152 of the Act provides that the independent directars shall not be liakle to retire by rotation in the
Annual General Meeting ['aGM') of the Company. Further, independent directors of the listed entity shall hold at
feast one meating In a year, without the presence of non-independent directars and members of the managemant
and all the independent directors shall strive to be present at such meeting.

Al independent Directors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as
f2id down under Section 14906} of the Act and Regulation 16{1) (b] of the Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the
Board, the Independent Directors, fulfil the conditions of independence specified in Section 149{&) of the Act and
Regulation 1601} (b} of the SEBI LODE 2015, The Independent Directars havealso confirmid that they have complied
with the Company's Code of Business Conduct B Ethics.

Conanl FT

The Board of Directors have constituted Board Committees 1o deal with specific areas and activities which concern
the Company and requires a closer review. The Board Committess are formed with approval of the Board and
function under their respective Charters, These Committees play an important role in the overall Management of
day-to-day affairs and governance of the Company. The Board Committees meet at regular intervals and take
necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board. The Minutes of the Committee Meetings are placed
bafore the Board for noting.

The Company has three Baard Level Cammitters:
A) Momination and Remuneration Committee,

B] Audit Commities,

) 5takeholders' Relationship Commitiee,

MOMIMATION AN COMMITTEE

The Momination and remuneration committee of the Board is constituted under section 178 of the Companies Act
2013 and compeising of 3 [three) Directors, as I's members namely Mr. Arvind Ehemka (Chairperson], Mr
Rameshwar Prasad Khetan (Independent director) and Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj [Inde pendeant Director] as members . It is
constituted to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director , and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the key managerial personnel and
ather employees of the company. Four meetings of the aforesaid committee were held during the year on
26052023, 23.08.2023; 10:11.2023 and 21.02.7074

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND ITS COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee of the Board is constituted pursuant to section 177 of the Companias Act, 2013 comprising of 3
(three} Directors, as it's members namely Mr Raj Kumar Baja) (Chairpersan) and Mr. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan
{Indepent director) and Mr Arvind Khemka (Independent Director) as members . The detailed terms of reference of
the Committee is provided in the Conporate Gavernance Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations

made by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee met four times during the vear on 25.05.2023 22 08.2023,
09.11.2023 and 20.02.2024

Contd....,
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STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMPMITTEE

The Stakehobders’ Relationship Committes of the Board is constituted pursvant to under sub-section 5 of section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Rugulation 20§1) of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations 2015, comprising of 3 (three} Directors, as it's members namely Mr. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan
{Chalrperson), Mr Arvind Khemka [Independent Director) and Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj (Independent Directar)
as members, This s constituted to specifically look inta the mechanism of redressal of grievances of
Shareholders. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee, The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee met four times during the year on 27.05.2073,24.08. 7023,
11.11.2023 and 22.02 2024,

ENT DISCUSSIOMN HT

The Management Discussion and Analysis on the operations of the Company as prescribed under Part B of Schedule
V read with regulation 34(2) of the Listing Regulations, 2015 is provided in a separate section and forms part of the
Diractors’ Report

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal financial controls systems commensurate with the nature
of its business, size and complexity of its operations, Internal Control systems comprising of poficies and procedures
are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, tompliance with policies, procedures applicable faws and
regulations and that all assets and resources are acquited economically and used efficiently and adequately
protecied.

WHISTLE BLOWER / VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

As required under saction 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a mechanism for
Directors and employees to report concérns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of
code of conduct or ethics policy. The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimizateon of
director|s) / employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee in the exceptional cases. We affirm that during the financial year 2023-24, no emplovee or director wes
denied access tothe Audit Committes,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

P/s. Rinku Jaln & Co., Chartered Accountants, having ICAI Firm Registration Mo. 327BDSE were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company 3t its Annual General Meeting held on 307 September 2021 to hold office for a
pericd of five financizl years i.e, from the financial year 2021-22 till the financial year 2025-26.

The observations, if any, made by the Statutory Auditors in their Auditors Report together with Motes to Accounts, as
appended thereto are self-explanatory and hence does not call for any further expianation,

The Report given by M/s. Rinku Jaln & Co., Chartered Accountants on the finangial statements of the Company for
the financial year 2023-2024 forms part of this Annual Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant 1o the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, znd Rule 9 of the Companies [Appointment
and Aemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rubes, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company has appainted Mr.
Sudipto Roy Chowdhury, Practising Company Secretary to conduct Secretanial Audic of the Co mpany. The Secretarial
Audit Report is annaxed 1o this report.

Contd,...,
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CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE REPORT
The Company s commitied tomaintain the highest standards of Cdrporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate

Governance requirements set out by SEBI The repert on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 27 of
SEBI (LODR) forms an integral part of this report. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Company
cenfirming . comgliance with the conditivns of corporate governance is sttached to the report on Corporate
Governance, A separate section on Corporate Govermance and Management Discussion and Analysis together with
the Auditors Certificate confirming the compliznce of conditions on Corporate Governance as per Regulstion 27 of
SEBILODR) form part of the Annual Report,

FRAUD REPORTING
There was no fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company to the Audit Committee or the Board of Directoss

during the year under revisw,

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFI CER (CFO) CERTIFI CATION
As required under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements formulated by Securities

and Exchange Board of india (5EB), the CFO certificaétion has been submittéd to the Board and a copy there of &
contained in this Annual Report.

BOARD'S COMMENT DN THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to- the accounts and

accounting policies are self-explanatory. Further since there is no reservation, qualification or adverse remark in the
Auditors Report there Is no explanation ar comment of the Board in this regard,

COST RECORDS
Meither mzintenance of cost records nor audit of cost records as reguired under Section 148 of the Act read with
relevant rules made there under is applicable to the Company.

BOARD EMALLIATI OM

The Board of Directors have laid down the manner for carrying cut an annual evaluation of its own perfarmance, its
various Committess and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and relevant Rubes and the
Corporate Governance requirements are in compliance with Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations, 2015, The
perfermance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Directars on the hasis of
wanaus criteria such as Board Composition, process, dynamics, quality of deliberations, strategic discussions,
effective reviews, committee participation, governance reviews etc. The performance of the Committees was
eviluated by the Board after secking inputs from the Committee members on the basic of criteria such as
Commithee composition, process, dyramics, deliberation, strategic discussions, effective reviews etc. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the parfformance of the individual Directors on the Basis of the
criteria such as transparency, analytical capabilities, performance, leadership, ethics and ability to take balanced
decisions reganding stakeholdors etc

TRANSE TO INVESTOR O PROTECTION FUND
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for 2 period of seven years. Therefore there were
no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund [IEPF),

P WITH SECRETAR D5
The company has complied with the provisions of all the applicable secretarial standards as prescribed by the
Institute of Company Secretanes of India Including any statutory modification(s) or amendment[s) therecf as
prescrited from time 1o time,

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE AND PROCE ERINGS PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
No application has been made or proceeding pending under the insolvency And Bankruptcy Code, 2016
during the financial vear under review.
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DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND
THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM BANK

During the financial year wnder review the company has not carried out any valuation for avalling loan from any
Bank or financial institution nor entered into any ane time settlement with them.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assEtance and co-operation received from the
finzncial institutions, banks, Government Authorities, customers, vendaors and members during the year under
rendiew. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by
the Comparny's exedutives, staff and workers,

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

Sunil Kurivar Tibrewal

Place : Kolkata (DN 00427214)
TR
Date - m}ealflnz,nl,r Arvind Khembka

(00N : DO428553)
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RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO, LTD.
[CIN: LE7120WB1982PLC034591]

ANMEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
(For the year ended 31st March, 2024)

CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE REPORT :-

The Directors present the Company's Repart on Corporate Governance for the yearended March 31, 2024, in terms
of Regulation 38(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requiremants) Regulations,
2015 [The “Listing Regulations”)

Corporate Governance: is modus cperandi of governing a corporate entity which includes a set of SYSIRMS,
procedures and prastices which ensure that the Company i managed in the best interest of all corporate
stakeholders |e. shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers and society in general, Fundamentals of Corporate
Governance include transparency, accountability, reporting and independence. For accomplishment of the
objectives of ensuring fair Corporate Governance, the Government of Indiz has put in place a framework based on
the stipukations contained under the Companies Act, SEBI Regulations, Accounting Standards, Secretarial Standards,
etc. Corporate Governance has beceme a buzzword in the corporste world, Globalizatkons, widgspread of
thareholders; changing cwnership structure, grester expectations, etc, have made 2 good Corporate Govemance
sin-gqua-nun of modern management.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is Essential for achieving long term corporate
goals and for enhancing stakeholders' value. The Governance pracess should ensure that all resources are
utilized in @ manner that meets stakeholder's aspirations and social expectations. In this pursuit, yaur
Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is led by a strong emphasis on transparency,
accountability and integrity and complete and timely disclosures of corparate, financial and operational
informaticn ta its stakeholders and your Company has been practicing the principles of Corporate
Governance over the years. All employees are bound by a Code of Conduct that sets forth Company’s
policies on impartant issues, including our relationship with dients, shareholders and Government.

2. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

Tne Corporate Governance Structure at Risorgimenta Industrial Co, Lid. JCIN: LET120WB1582PLC034591] 5 a5

under:

i] Board of Directors : The Board is entrusted with the ultimate respansibility of the management,
directions and perfermance of the Company. As its primary robe is fiduciary in nature, the Board
provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view to the Company's
management while discharging its responsibility, thus ensuring that the managament adheres (o
ethics, transparency and disclosure,

i) Committees of the Board : The Board has constituted the following committees viz, Audit
Committee, Nomination, Remuneration Committes & Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. Each
of the aforesaid three Committees has been managed to operate with a given framewark.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board at present comprises of Five Directors out of which Mr. Sunil Kumar Tibrewal is the Managing
Director, Mr. Arvind Khemka, Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj & Mr. Rameshawar Prasad Khetan are Independent
Directors and Mrs. Pritl Khemka is Non Executive Directar.

Ms. Manisha Biswas is the Chief Financial Officer,




Twelve Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2023-2024. The dates on which the Board

Meetings were held are as follows; © 13.05.2023, 31.05.2023, 21.06.2023, 05.07.2023, 12.08.2023, 05.09,2023,
03.10.2023, 13.11. 2023, 26.12.2023, 12.01.2024, 10.02, 2024 and 30.03.2024. The intervening gap between the two
consecutive meeting is as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Tha compaosition of the Board of Directors attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting and at the last
Annual General Meeting as also the number of Directorships & Committee Memberships held by them in
ather companies are given below -

Manmve of Directors Categary M. af Attendance No. of Mo. of
Board of last AGM Directorship in Committee
Meetings held on other Listad membership in
20,08, 2073 Companies other Listed
E Companies
1. Sunil Kr, Tibrewal Managing 1i Yes 1 -
| Director
| 2. RajKumar Bajaj Independent 17| Yes 2 B
Direitnr
3. Rameshwar Prasad | Independent 12 Yes 2 6
Khetan Director
4, Arvind Khembka Independant 12 Yes i i
[!'iIELTt_I:!F_
5. Priti Khemka Non Executive | 11 Yes 2 =
2 Givector |

4. AUDIT COMMITTEE ;-

[a] Composition:

The Audit Committee of the Board is constituted pursuant to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 comprising of 3
[three) Directars, as it's members namely Mr Raj Kumar Bajaj [Chairperson] and Mr. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan
(Indapent diractor| and Mr Arvind  Khemka {Independent Director). The detailed terms of reference of the
Committee is provided in the Carporate Governanca Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made
by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee met four times during the year on 25.05.2023, 72.08 2023,
089:12. 2023 and 20,02 2024

_The number of meetings attended by the members of the sald committee is as under: -

Mame of Directors = No uf_i'uieeting attended
1. Rajkumar Bajaj (Chairperson) 4
2. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan (Member) 4

i, Arvind Khemka [ Member)

{b} Terms of Referenco:

The terms of reference of the Committes is in accordance with that specified in Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR)
and alse confarms to the requirements of provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Primary function of the Audit Committes is to periodically interact with the internal auditors to review
their reports and discuss adeguacy of internal contral system, meet with the Statutory Auditors to discuss
their abservations and suggestions on accounts and accounting policies.




5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMPMITTEE

{a} Composition of the Committes: -

The Momination and remuneration committes of the Board is constituted  under section 178 of the Companies Act
2013 and comprising of 3 [three] Directors, as it's members namely Pr, Arvind Khemka [Chairperson), M
Rarmeshwar Prazad Khetan (indepent director] and Mr. Raj Kumar Baja] (independent Dirsctor), It s canstituted to
formufate the criterta for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director , and
recommend to the Board 2 policy relating to the remuneration for the key managerial personnel and other
emplovess of the company. Four meetings of the aforesaid committee were held during the year on 26.05.2023,
23082023 10112023 and 21,02, 2024,

The number of meetings attended by the members of the s3id committee are as undar: -

Mame of Directors e of Meating attended
1. Arvind Ehemka [Chairperson) d
2. Rameshwar Prasad Khetan [Member) 4
i. Ra) Kumar Bajaj | Member) 4
(b} Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference and the scope of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of
Director are in accordance with the provisions of secticn 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made
thera under and Regulation 27 of SEBI [(LODR),

{c) Remuneration Policy:

The Remuneration Policy is directed towards rewarding performance. It |s attracting and retaining high
caliber talents. The Company has anincentive plan which is linked to performance and achisvement of the
Company's ohjectives. The Company has no Stock option Scheme. Directars of the Company are not paid

any sitting fee ar any other remuneration or Commission for the year, The detalls of the payments made to
theé Managing Director durlng the year are given below !

Service Contract
_ [ ¥ears Pericd
L Sunil kumar Tibrewsal €,700.00 [Yearly Remuneration in g Reappointed as Managing
iktanaging Diractor] As. hundrad) Director for & period of 5 (Fve)
years ie. from 05092000 to
04,09, 2025

6. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders” Relationship Committee of the Board is constituted pursuant to under sub-section S of section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and 2s per Rugulation 20{1) of SEBI {Listing Dbligations and Disclosura Requirements)
Regulations 2015, comprising of 3 (three] Directars, as it's members namaly Mr. Rameshwar Prasad Khotan
(Chairperson), Mr Arvind Khemka {Independent Director) and Mr. Raj Kumar Bajaj (Independent Director],
This is constituted to specifically look into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of Sharehalders. The
Bowrd has accepted all the recommendations made by the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. The Stakehalders’
Relationship Committee met four times during the year on 27.05.2023, 24.08.2023. 11.11.2023 and 22.02. 7024,




The number of mesatings attended by the members of the said committee are 35 under: -

| Name of Directors o No of Meeting attended
1. PRameshwiar Prasad KEhetan (Chairperson) A4
Z.. Arvind Ehemka [ Member) 4
3. Raj Kumar Baja] { Member) d

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:-
A. Location and time for last three Annual General Meetings were:

| AGM | For the Day [ Date Tirma Vanua
[ WEAr
ended
40" | 31.03.2023 | Friday/30.09.2023 10.00 A.M. 8, Ga nesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata — 700 013.
39" | 31.03.2022 | Friday/30.09.2022 10.00 A, M. 8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata —~ 700 D13.
| 38" | 31.03.2021 | Thursday/30.09.2021 | 10.00 A.M, 8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
| I Kolkata - 700 013.

B. Special Resolutions at The Last Three Annual General Meetings:
Mo Special resolutions have been put through by postal ballot so far by the Company,

C. Whether Any Special Resolution Proposed To Be Conducted Through Postal Ballot

Mo

resclution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot In the forthcoming Annual General

heeting.

8. DISCLOSURES :-

il

il

iv)

vl

i)

wii}

The particulars of transactions between the Compa ny-and its related parties as per section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are set outin the Annual Report. There is no related party transaction that may
have potential conflict with the Company’s interest at large.

There is no accounting treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting Standards.

The Company has complied with all the requirements of SEBI (LODR) 2015 as well 3¢ regulations and
guidelines of SEBL. No penalty has been imposed or strictures have been issued by SEBI or any Stock
Exchange(s) on matters related to Capital Market so far during the last three years,

Certificate as stipulatad in Regulation 27 of SEB| (LODR] was obtained and placed before the Board,
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 of SEBI {LODR) |

Whistie Blower Policy:- As required under section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, tha Company has
establizhed a mechanism for Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical bebaviour, actual or
suspected fraud, or violation of code of conduct or athics policy. The mechanism alsa provides for adeqguate
safeguards against victimization of directar(s) / employee|s) who avail of the mechanism and ako provide for
direct actess to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in the exceptional cases. We affirm that during the
financial year 2023-24 no employee or director was denied access to the Audit Committee

There is nig Audit Qualification.




Will) There is no subsidiary Company.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a. The guarterly, half vearly and annual financial results of the company are seat to the Stock
Exchanges immediately after they are approved by Committes/Board and also published in

newspaper.

b.  Ar present the company doss nol make présentation to institutional investors and analysts,

c. The Management Discussion and Analysis Reportis a part of the Annual RBeport of the Company.

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:-

a. Annual General Meeting
Cay, Date & Time
Venue £

b. Book Closure Date

c. Dividend Payment Date

d. Financial Calender
Year Ending of

. Listing on 5tock Exchange:

The equity shares of the Company
are presently listed at

f. Stock Market Information:
i} Scrip Code
ii] Market price

ili} Registrar & Transfer Agents

Maonday, 30th September, 2024 at 1.00 P.M.

B, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kalkata - 700 13,

24th September, 2024 (Tuesday) to 30" September, 2024

[Monday] [both days inclusive.)

Mot applicable since dividend not recammended,

Mlarch 31st

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd,

10028178 & 28178

Calcutta Stock Exchange
Month High (Rs.}
April'23 Mo Trading
Mlag 23 Mo Trading
June'23 Mo Trading
luly'23 Mo Trading
Hug 23 Nao Trading
Sept’23 Mo Trading
Oct'23 Mo Trading
MNow'23 Mo Trading
Dec'23 Mo Trading
Jan'24 Mo Trading
Feb'24 Mo Trading
Mar'2g Mo Trading

MARESHWARE DATAMATICS (P) LTD.

Low (Rs.]

Mo Trading
Mo Trading
Mo Trading
Mo Trading
Mo Trading
Mo Trading
Ma Trading
MNa Trading
Ma Trading
Mo Trading
Mo Trading
Mo Trading

23, . M. Mukherjee Road, 57 Floor, Kolkata = 1.




g- Distribution Of Shareholding As On 31st March' 2024,

DISTRIBUTI 5
[To be made out for each class of sscurity}

RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPAMNY LIMITED

(Name of the Company)

Distribution of 27548650 Equity Shares ason 31-03-2024 (Kind of Security]

Total nomingl value of Rs. 27,54,86,500 mominal Value of each share  Rs. 10/-

Total number of shares 27548650 Paid up value pershare Rs. 10/

Distinctive Mos, from 1o 27548650

Table |

7 __BISTRIBUTION OF HOLDING

No. of Equity | Share  Holders Mo. of Shares | % of Shares

Shares held held =

Mumber % of Sharehalder
(1) (2) (3 f 14} {51

Upto - 500 307 34.69 | 47494 0.17 ]
5011,000 | 53 5.99 48566 0.18
| 1,001-2,000 ; 74 2.36 | 130903 0.48 |

2,001-3,000 42 4,74 | 118950 0.43
| 3,001-4,000 56 633 | 206651 | 0.75
| 4,001-5,000 a5 5.20 | 226342 0.82
| 5,001-10,000 ' 154 1740 1270728 | 461 |
| 10,001 and sbove 155 1729 | 25498976 | __92.56
| | 256 100.00 27548050 | 100,04

h. Share Transfer System :

The transfer of shares in physical form is processed and completed by Registrar & Transfer Agent within a
period of fifteen days from the date of receipt thereof provided all the documents are in erder, In case of
shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/CDSL through respective Depasitory
Participants. In compliance with the Listing Regulations, a Practicing Company Secretary carries out audit of
the System of Transfer and a certificate to that effect Is issued.

i. Dematarialisation OF Shares & Liguidity :

The equity shares are registered for dematerialisation with the National Securities Depository Ltd. and The
Central Depository Services Ltd, aiready, azbout 56.66% of the tatal 15608910 Equity shares ara
dematerialized as at 31st March, 2024. The Equity shares are listed and dealt in The Calcutta Stock
Exchange Ltd.

i Code of Condust

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down Code of Conduet for Directors and for Senior Management &
Employees. All Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the
year under review. Declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer is annexed to
this repart,




k. Outstanding GDPS / ADRS / warrants etc. : Nil
|. Plant Locations :  N.A. (25 there is no such activity}

m. Address For Correspondence By Investors :-
i) To the Company

E, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,

Kolkata- 700013,

ii) To the Registrar & Transfer Agents
23, A, N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floar,
Kolkata— 700001,

Mote : Shareholders holding Shares in electronic mode should address all correspondence to their
respective depository participants.




ANNEXURE TO DERECTORS" REPORT
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2024
{Pursuant to section 204(1} of the Componies Act, 2013 pnd Rule
N9 af the Companies (Appointment and Remumeration of Marogerial Persaonnel)
Rutes, 2014]
To
The bembers,
PSS, RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO, LTD.
5. GANESH CHANDRA AVENLIE,
ROLEATA-FOMO13.

| have conducted the secretarizl audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence fo
good corporate practices by Mys Risorgimento Industrizl Company  Ltd, having it's Registered office at B, Ganesh
Chandra Avenue Kolkata-700013, having CIN L6F120WB1982PLCO34591 hereinafter called “the Company.”) for the
financial year ended 31/03/2024. The aforesald Secretarial Audit was conducted pursuant to section 204[1) of the
Companies Act. 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules
2014} ina manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verlfication of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fiked and other records
maintained by the company and also the Infarmation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
reprasentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinien, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31° March 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliznce mechanism in place to the
extent. in the manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinaftar:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by “the
Company” for the financial year ended on 31/03/2024 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act} and the rules made thers undar
(if) The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii] The Depositories Act, 1936 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1939 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Fargign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investrment and External Commercial Borrowings; {Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period.}

(vl The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1582
["SERI Act’) (ot may be amended from tirme to time] -

{a) The Securitbes and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowers) Regulations,
2011{as amended from time to time);

|b) The Securities 2nd Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading] Regulations, 2015(as amended from
timee 1 tirme];

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018(as
amended from time to time), (Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.) ;

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Employee Stock Option Scheme and Emploves Stack Purchasze
Scheme] Guidelings, 1999 [ Securities and Exchange Board of india (Share Based Employee Benafits] Regulations
2014 {as amended from time to time); (Net applicable to the Company during the Audit period.|;

ie} The Securities and Exchange Board of iIndla {lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008( Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period ),




[f] The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dezling with client (as amended from time to time};

(g} The Securities and Exchange Bodrd of India |Defisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009] Mot applicable to the
Cormpany during the Audit Pertod); and

(h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitles] Regulations, 2018{Not applicable to the
Cormgany during the Audit Period.]; #nd

(i) all other laws as may be applicable specifically te the company,

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} Becretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(i} The SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirerments| Regulation 2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned abawve,

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper batance of Executive Directors, Nan-Exacutive
Directors and Independent Direchors.

Az informed 1o me by thé Company adequate notice ks given to all directors 1o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further infermation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the mesting,

Majority decision were carried through and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
aperations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the sudit period the company has not undertaken any event/action having a major
bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards
etc. referred to above,

r

Signature;

Name; SUDIPTO ROY CHOM DHURY
| Company Secretary in Practice)

ACS NO: 17130

CPNO:T742)
UM : ADIFL30FO0L16989T
FEER REVIEW MO @ 2808,/2022

PLACE: KOLKATA
DATE : O7.09.2024

Mete: This report shoubd be read with my letter of even date which i annexed as Annexure-8 and forms an integral
part of this réport.




“Annexure-A"[ To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S Risorgimento Industrial Company Ltd, for the Financial Year
Ended 31st March, 2024)

To

The Members,

RISORGIMENTD INDUSTRIAL CO. LTD.
8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata-700013,

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended: 31/03/2024 of even date is to be read along with this
lettar,

1) Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the respensibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility |5 to
express an epinicn on these secretarial records based on my audit.

231 have Tollowed the Audit practices and processes as were appropriate, to ohtain reasonable assurance zbout the
correctnass of the contents of the secretarial récords. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflacted In secretarial records. | befieve that the processes and practices that | followed provide a
reazonable basis for my opinion.

3) | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financlal recards and Books of Accognis of the
Company.

4} Whate ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of bws, rules and
regulations and happening of events #ic,

3] The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and ather applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibifity of the Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis

Bi The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance a3 10 the future viability of the Company ner of the efficacy or

effectivenass with which management has conducted the affsirs of the Companiy,

Place: Kolkata
Date: 07.09.2024 Signatura:

Name: SUDIPTD ROY CHOWDHURY
{ Company Secretary in Practice)

A0S NO: 17130
L P M 7420

LIDEN ;. AD17130F001169897
PEER REVIEW NO : 2808/2022




Chairman’s Declaration on Code of Conduct

A5 réquired by Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR), the Managing Girector and CEO's Declaration for Code of Conduct is
Ehaen below;

To the Members of
RISORGIMENTO IN DUSTRIAL CO, LTD.

[a} We have reviewed financlal statements and the cash fow statement for the year 317 March 2024
and that to the best of our knowledge 2nd belief:
(i) Thieze statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or emit any material fact
oF contain statements that might be misleading;
il These statements togather present a true and fair view of the campany’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

b} There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, na transactions entered inta by the Company
During the year which are fraudulent, illezal or violative of the Company's code of conduct,

i<l We accept respensibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal cantrol systems of the company pertaining
to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencias
inthe design or operation of such internal controls, if any of which we are aware and the ste ps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies,

{d} We have indicated te the acditors and the Audit Committee;
il Significant changes in internal cantrol over financial reporting during the year;
(A}  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and
{iiiy  Instances of significant fraud of which we haye become aware and the invalvement therein,
IF any, of the management or an employee naving a significant role in the company's
internal system over financial reporting,

By Order of the Board
For RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL €O, LTD.

Flace - Kolkata f.;ﬁ:girmﬁ

Date - O1/06/2024 Sunil Ruﬁ_ﬁb—rzwal
IManaging Directar)

Dedlaration by the Chairman under Regulation 27 of SEEI {LODR),
To the Members of RISORGIMENTO INDU STRIAL CO, LTD.

N accordance with Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR), with the Stack Exchanges, |, Sunil Kumar Tibrewal,
Managing Director of Risorgimento Industrial Ca. Ltd, hereby confirm that all the Mambers of the Board of
Lirectors and Senior Management Persannel have affirmed compiiance with the Code of Conducts.

Place = Kolkata i /f‘;
ey cm

Date :01/06/2024 Sunil Kumar Tibrewal
[Managing Director)



CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Board of Directors
RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO, LTD,
B, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE,

1" FLOOR,

KOLEATA-700013,

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of
M/: Risorgimento Industrial Co. Ltd, {"the Cormpany”}, certify that;

d,

We have reviewed the financial statements and eash flow statement for the year ended 31st March,
2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, state that:

iI  these statements do not contain ary materially untrue staterment or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading,

) these staterments together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, a pplicable laws and regulations,

Ta the best of our knowledge and belief. none of the tra nsactions entered into by the Company during
the year ended 31st March, 2024 are fraudulent, thegal of vislative of the Company’s code of conduct,

We accept respansibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial reparting and
nave evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting. We have disclosed ta the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of internal contrals, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose te take to rectify these deficiencies,

We have indicated, wherever applicable, to the Auditars and Audit Committee:
I} signiticant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;

il significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that the came has
been disclosed in the nates to the financial statements; and

iii] Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which we have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any, of the management ar an employee having significant role in the Campany’s
internal control system over financial reporting.

W liviiid) Marshe: Pisuon

Sunil Kumar™iewal Manisha Biswas
Monaging Directar & CEQ Chief Financial Officer

Kolkata,
Date : 0L/06/2024



COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

{Under Schedule-V (E) of SEBI{LODR)Regulation, 2015, the Auditor's Certificate is given as annexure to
the Directors’ Repart.)

Annexure to the Directors’ Report

T the Members of

RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO. LTD.
B, Ganmesh Chandra Avenue,

Kolkata = 700013,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company Mfs.
Risorgimento Industrial Co. Ltd,, for'the year ended on 31 March 2024, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27
and clauses (b} to (i) of regulation 46{2) of the SEBI |Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations) of the said Company with Stack Exchanges. '

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management., Qur
examination was limited to procedures and implementatien thereaf, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit ner an expression of
opinion in the financial statements of the Company.

In.cur opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations glveh to us, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abave
mentioned Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015.

We state that no Investor Grievance(s) is [ are pending for a period exceeding for one month against the
Company as per the records maintained by the Stakeholders” Relationship Committee,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the Company or
the efficiency or effectiveness with which managefment has canducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rinku Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 327805E

(R;n kin Jasw

[RINKL JAIN)

. Proprigtor
Membership Mo, 303352

UDIN: S anlarn BrEKAY GELS

Place : Eolkata.

Date : o l,l'm;, Tapdly
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Membars of
RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone [“ind A5") Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone [“Ind AS*] financial statements of M/S. RISORGIMENTO
INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD. ("the Company”), which camprise the balance sheat as at March 31, 2024, the
statement of Profit 2and Loss (including other comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in equity
& the statement of cash flows and notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary information.
(hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements®)

In eur opinicn and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the infarmation required kv the Companies Act 2013 (the
Act] in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Risle 2015, as amended, (Ind AS) and ether accounting principles generzally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its Profit (including other comprehensive Income), change in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone (“Ind AS") financial statements In accordance with the
standards on auditing specifled under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (S4s), Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the standalone {"Ind AS"} financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india [“ICAL")
together with the independence reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under, 2nd we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's code of ethics, We believe that
the asdit evidence cbtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone ("Ind A5%) financial statements,

Emphasis of Matters

I The Audited Financial Statement, valuation of the Unguoted Investments are subject to the
valuation by independent valuer, as per management explanation they are under process 1o
carrying out fair valuation from registered valuer, these are shown at its investment value,

il Balances of Trade Recelvables, Loans and Advances, Trade Payable are subject to confirmation
from the respective parties and consequential recanciliationfadjustment arising there fram, if any.
Dur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thas, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the standalone financial staterents as a whele, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate ppinion-on these matbers

Sr. Noy,

Key Audit Matter

Aceuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosures of revenues and other retated
balzncies in view of adoption of Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts withCustomers” (new revenue
accounting stamdard},

The application of the new revenue accounting standard involves certain key judgements relating to
identification of distinct performance obligations, determination of transaction price of the (dentified
performance obligations, the approprigteness of the basis used to measure revenue recognized over a |
period, Additionally, new revenue accounting standard contains disclosures which involves collation of
information in respect of disaggregated revenue and periods over which the remaining performance
obiigations will be satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date.

Refer to Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Auditor's Response

Principal Audit Procedures

* We assessed the Company's process to ientify the impact of adoptien of the new revenue

accounting standard, Our audit approach consisted testing of the design and operating
alfectivaness of the internal controls and substantive testing a3 foflows :

=  Evaluated the design of internal contrals refating to implementation of the new revenue
accounting standard.

» Selected a sample of continuing and new contracts, and tested the operating effectiveness of the
internal control, relating to identification of the disting: performance obligations . and
determination of transaction price. We carried out a combination of procedures invelving enguiry
and observation, re-performance and inspection of evidence in respect of ogperation of these
cantrals,

* Tested the relevant information technology systems' access and change management controls
relating to contracts and related information used in recording and dischsing revenue in
accordance with the new revenue sccounting standard.

jelected 2 sample of continuing and new contracts and performed the following procedures:
*  Read, analysed and identified the distinct performance obligations in these contracts

* Compared these performance obligations with that identified and recorded by the Company

* CLonsidered the terms of the contracts to determing the transaction price incfuding any variable
consideration ta wverify the bransactign-price. used to compute revenueand to test the basis of
sstimation of the variable consideration, - 9

A
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samples in respect of revenve recorded for time and material contracts were tested using a
combination of approved time sheets including customer acceptances, subsequent invoicing and
historical trend of collections and disputes.

Sample of revenues disagaregated by type and service offerings was tested with the performance
obligations specilied in the underying contracts,

In respect of samples refating to fived-price contracts, progress towards satisfaction of |
performance obligation used to compute recorded revenue was verified with actual and estimated
efforts from the time recording and budgeting systems, We also tested the access and change
management contrals relating to these syatems,

Sample of revenues disagaregated by type and service offerings was tested with the perfarmance
chiigations specified in the underlying contracts.

Performed analytical procedures for reasonablencss of revanues disclosed by type and service |
offerings.

We reviewed the colletion of information and the logic of the report generated from the
budgeting system used to prepare the disclosure relating 1o the periods over which the remaining
performance obligations will be satisfied subseguent to the balance sheet date.

| Key Audit Matter

Accuracy of revenues and onerous obligations in respect of fixed-price contracts involves critical
estimates.

Estimated effort Is a critical estimate to determine revenuss and liability for onerous obligations. This
estimate has & high inherent uncertainty as it réguires consideration of progress of the contract, efforts
incurred tifl date and efforts required to complete the remaining contract performance obligations,

| Refer Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

|].ud'l'l:¢r’s Response

| Principal Audit Procedures

| Dur audit approach was a combination of test of internal controfs and subctantive procedurss which included the
| Following

+*

Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to recording of efferts incurred and estimation of effars
required 1o complete the pérformance obligations.

Tested the access and application controls pertaining to time recording, allocation and budgeting systems
which prevents unauthorised changes to recording of efforts incurred.

selected a sample of contracts and through nspection of evidence of perfarmance of these controls, Tested
the operating effectiveness of the internal controle refating to efforts incurred and sstimated.

3 ik
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

| Auditor's Response |

+ Selected a sample of contracts and performed 2 retrospective review of efforts incurred with
estimated efforts to identify significant variations and verify whether those vanstions have been
considered in estimating the rémaining efforts to complete the contract,

+ Reviewed 2 sample of contracts with unbilled revenues 1o wdentify possible delays in achioving
milestones, which require change in estimated efforis to complete the remaining performance
whbligations.

+ Perlormied analytical procedures and test of details for reasonableness of incurred and estimated
gffarts.

3 Key Audit Matter )
Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

The Company has material uncertain tax positions inchuding matters under dispute which Involves
significant judgment to determine the possible autcome of these disputes.

I Feter Notes to the Standalone Financial Statemdants
Auditor's Response

Principal Audit Pracaduras

Ubtained details of completed tax assessments and demands for the year ended March 31, 2024 from
rmanagement. We involved our internal experts to challenge the managemeant’s undarlying #ssumptions in
estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome of the disputes. Qur internal experts: also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in evahialing management’s position on these uncartain tas
positions. Additionally, we considered the affect of new Information in respect of uncertain tax positions
as at April 1, 2018 to evaluate whether any chiange was required to management's position an thewe
uncertainties. |

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
Infarmation comprises the information incleded in the Management discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information but does not include the standalane tinancial staterments and

our auditor's report therean, _.-"-';-:-:+_Qt:'-'-.
o ,
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Our apinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we de nat
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalona financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our xnowledge obtained during the course of aur audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing ta report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directers are responsible for the matters stated in sectian 134.[5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation cof these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial positian, financial performance, changes in eguity and cash flaws of the Company in accardance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act., This responsibility also Includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: sefection and application of
approprigte accounting palicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were Qperating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due ta frapd or error

In preparing the standalone financial statements, managerment and Board of Directars is responsible far
assessing the Company's ability to continue a2 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related ta
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directars either intends
to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to da sa.

The board of directors is alse responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur cbjectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high leval of assurance, but Is not 2 gearantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstateme nt when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to Influence the economic decisions of usars t3 ken on the basis of these
standatone financial statements. ,{;.-"'-‘T‘;"'."_-Eﬁa_h
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As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due 1o
fraud or erfor, design and perform audit progedures responsive to those risks, and obtain sudit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinian. The rick of nat detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for ore resufting from error, as fraud may involie collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of intermal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures that are
dppropriats in the arcumstances, Under section 143(3)]i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we zre also responsible
for expressing our opinion on ‘whether the campany has adequate intermal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude an the appropriateness of management's use of the Ening concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertamty exists related 1o events or conditions tHat ™¥y cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue a5 a ECing cancern, If we conclude that a material
unceriainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report ta the refated disclosuras in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are ingdaguate, to modify our opinion. Our eonclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of gur auditors report, Howaver, futurs svents or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue a5 a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the stindalone financial statements, including the
disclisures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  Dbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financal infermation of the Company bo express an
oginion on the Standalone financial statemenis.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatermnents in the standalone financial statements that, in dividually ‘or in
dggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 3 reasonabily knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial staternents may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and quantitative factors in (il planming
the scope of our sudit work and in evaluating the results of our wark and (i} to evaluate the effect of any identifjed
misstaternents in the standalane financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. ariong other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intermal financial eontrols
that we identify during our awdit,

We also provide those charged with gavernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and ta cammunicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought ta bear on uur__h'qup_qnafén_;e. and where applicable, related
cafeguards, s By

.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report unlass law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of daing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

{a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the hest of aur knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In aur opinion, proper haoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears fram our examinastion of those books;

{c] The balance sheet, the statement of prafit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
repart are inagreement with the books of account:

[d) In owr opinion, the sforeszid standalone (" lnd AS") financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts] Rules,
2014.;

(2] On the basis of the written re presentations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is cisgualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appaointed as a diractor in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act:

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internzl financial controls over financial reporting of the comparny
with reference to these Standzlone {“ind AS"} financial statements and the aperating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate repart in Annexure "A*. and

(B) In eur apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial
remuneration, it any for the year ended 31% March 2023 has been paid/provided by the Company to its
directors in aceordance with the provision of section 197 read with schedule v to the act.

{h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
infermation and according to-the explanations given to us;

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses:
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ii. There has been no daelay in transferring amounts, reguired to be transferred, ta the Investar

.

vl

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(a} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
a5 disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced ar loaned ar invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds ) by the
company to or in ather person(s) or entities including foreign entities [“intermediaries”) with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall
whiether directly or indirectly lend or Invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company [“Ultimate Beneficiarias”) or provide any
Buarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries to the Standzlone
financial statements,

{b] The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s)
or entities including foreign entities ["funding parties”} with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or ctherwise, that the company shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or onbehalf of the funding parties (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries to
the Standalone financial statemenis,

ic) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
eircumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under subr clause {i] znd (i} of Rule 11{ &), a5 provided in [a) and {b) above contain any material
misstatement,

Since the company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the question of commenting
on whether dividend declared or paid is in sccordance with Section 123 of the Compenies Act, 2013 does
not arise,

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account for the. financial year ended March 31, 2024
which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit hog) faciiity and the same has operated
throughout the year far all relevant transactions recorded in the saftwares. Further, during the
caurse of gur audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with.

As Proviso to Rule 3[1) of the Companies [Accounits) Rules, 2014 fs applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014 on preservation
of audit trail as per the statutary reguirements for record retention js not applicable for the
fimnancial year ended March 31, 2024
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 |"the Order"}, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11] of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give

in the Annexure "BY, 3 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable,

For Rinku kain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo, 327805E

fl : '_I-L. ':II, (i?\-._h'ﬂ k“ 'EE:M L
Place : Kolkata. . | RINKU JAIN)

Froprietor
Date ; t'l'll':'l:;- I||'E oYy Membership Mo, 303262

UDIN : 2474032 L2 B E lenweyy ey
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"Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date en the Standalone ["Ind &5") Financial Statements
of M/s RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD,

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 {"the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mfs RISORGIMENTD INDUSTRIAL COMPANY
LTD. ["the Company*| a5 of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date

Managemant's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financlal controls based ah the
Intesnal control over financial reparting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internzl Financial Controls over Finaneial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Irdiz (ICAR). Thase responsibilities include the design, implementztion
and maintenance of adequate internzl financial contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
ellicient conduct of its business, including adherence to ompany’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detecticn of frauds and errers, the acceracy and completensss of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur tesponsibility is to express an opdnion on the Company’s intarnal finangial contrals over financial repaorting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intsrnal Financial Confrols
over Financlal Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Stasdard on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1 an sudit of Intermal
financial controls, both apphcable to an audit of Internal Finangial Controls and, both ssued by the [CAl Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we com ply with ethical requirement and plan. and perform the audit
to ohtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over fingncing reporting was
establiched and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all matérial respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemasl financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Cur audit of internal financial controls
over financing reporting include obtzining an understanding of internal financial controls aver financial reporting,
dssessing the risk that a matertal weakness exisls, and testing and evaluating the design and cperating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor's judgment, including
the assescment of the risks of materizl misstatement of the standalone financial statements; whether due to fraud
ar errcr.

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opitian
an the Company’s internal financial contrals system aver firancizl reporting

Contd....
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

A company’s internal financizl control aver financial reporting is & process designed to provide reasenable assurance
regarding the reliablilsty of finandial reporting and the preparation of financial statements Tor external purpases in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controf aver financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1] pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispesitions of the assets of the company; (2] provide
reasonzble assurance that transactions are recorded &3 necessary to permit preparation of financizl statemants in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company ; and (3] provide
reasonable assurance regarding preventicn or timely detection of unautharized acquisition, use, or dispasitian of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financing Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations-of internal financial controls over finanicial reparting, including the possibility of
codlusion of improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to errar or fraed may occur and
mot be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls aver financial reporting may become
inadaguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the paficies or procedures may
detericrate.

Opinion

In @ur opinion, the company has, in 2l materlal respects, an adequate mtermal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial contrels cver financial reparting were aperating effectrely as ar March
31, 2023, based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria establishad by the company considering the
éssential compenents of Internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Finamcial Cantroks ower
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Aceountants of India.

For Rinku Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. Mo, 327805F
L3

Rinku Tad,

Place : Kolkata, { RINKU 181N)
f Proprietor
Date; Membership Mo. 303262
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AMNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors Report under the heading 'Report an Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirement” of even dale to the members of M/%. RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD. on the
standalona financia! statements of the company for the veasr endod 31 March, 2023,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and to the best of our infarmation and according to the
explanations provided to us by the company and the books of zccount and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we report that:

| (@l {AlThe Company has maintained proper records of tangible assets showing full particulars,
including gquantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of
infarmation avallable,

(BiThe company daes net have any intangible Assets. accardingly, Clause (i){a)(8) of paragraph 3
of the order is not applicable,

(B) A explained to us, Property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management
atreasonable intervals. In aur oginion, this pericdicity of physical verification is reasanable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assers, Ne material discrepancies were
noticed an such verification.

(ci  Based wpon the audit procedures parformed and the informatien and explanations given by the
managemenl, the title deads of immovable properties are held in the name of the company and
there is no immovable properties which are held not in the name of the Comparyy, hence not

applicable,
[ Description | Gross Held in the | Whether Pariod'held — | Reason for not —|
of Property | Carrying name of | Promoter, indicate range | being held in the
Valus | Director of where name of the
their applicable Company
Relativa ar
. | employes ‘
M. 4.

{d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
during the year, Therefore, the provisions of clause (ijid} of paragraph 3 of the order are nat
applicable to the compamny,

{e)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given o us, no praceedings have
been initiated during the year or are pending against the company for holding benami property
under the Benaml Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder 35
at 31" March 2023, Therafore, the provisions of clause {ilie} of paragraph 3 of the order are nat
applicable o the company, =
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i {a) As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the vear, In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management Is appropriate having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its busingss. No material discrepancies were noticed. on such verification between the
physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventony,

(b}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from Banks and financial jnstitutions on the basis of
security of cerrent assets at any paint of time of the year, Accordingly, the provisions of clause
[iij(b} of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

i, According to the information and explanations ghven to us and on the basis of examination of
books and records by us, the company has made investments in, not provided any guarantee or
secunity or granted any loans or advarices in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to the
companies, firm, lirmited liability partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the provisions of
clause (jil] {ak {c). (d}, (2} and {f) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.
However the tompany was granted short term business advances to the companies or other
parties and the terms and conditions of the grant of Ipans and advances are not prima facie
prejudical to the interest of the company and the repaymants are regular a5 per the schedule of
repayment.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
tonducted by us, in our opinion the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant
of loans are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

I, In our opinion and accorging to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
foans, investments , guarantees and security.

L Inour opinkon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not accepted any deposits from the public; hence clause {v) of paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicabde to the company. Accordingly, directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of section 73 te 76 or any other relevant prowvisions of the Act and the Companies
[Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the pubilic are nat
opplicable.

WL To the Best of our knowledge and Belief, the Central Governance has not specified maintenance
of Cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in response of company is
productsfservices. Accordingly, the provisions of clamg&mj_\nf paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company, ,::" {x
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{b)

(€l

(d}

le]

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, amounts deducted/zccrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Emplovess State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, service tax, goods & service tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, value Added Tax, education
Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by
the company with the appropriate authaorities. According to the infarmation and explanation given
to us, there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 3ist March' 2023 for a pericd of maore than
six marths from the date they became payable

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, there are pot any statutory dues
referred in sub clause (a) which have nat been deposited on account of any dispute. Therefare, the
provizions of clause {wii{b] of peragraph 3 of the order are not apglicable to the Company.

In our cpinion and sccording o the information and explanations given to us, the company did not
hawve any transactions relating to previcusly unrecorded incorsse that bave been surrendered or
distlosed as income during the wear m the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defacited in repayment of any loan or other borrowings or any interest dus thereon 10 any lender,

I aur gplnlen and according to the information and explanations given to ws, the cormpany has not
been detlared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

In car cpinian @nd according to the information and sxplanations given to us, the loans were
applied for the purpose for Which the loans were obiained.

In our opinicr and according to the information and esplanations given to us, there are no funds
raised on short term basls which have been utilized for lang term purpose.

In‘our opinion and according te the infermation and explanations given to us, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity of person on account of or ko meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associales, or joint ventures.

In cur apinion ard according to the information and explanaticns given to us, the company has not
raised loans during the vear on the pledpe of securities held in its subsidiaries, associates, ar joint
YENTUres. e




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Emami City. 2. Jessore Road,
RINKU JAIN & CO' O\\ ASS03, Kolkata — 700028,

T S R S

- T S T L oSSt S

ANNEXURE "8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ...... (Contd)

i,

i

Wil

L.

LA

L1

12l

bl

[#)

[b]
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[2)

Basaed upon the zudit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us by
the'management, the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer ar further public
offer (including debt instruments}. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (x}{a) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the company.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination af
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privat
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
Ax1ib) of the Order is nat applicable .

Based wpon the audit-procedures performed and according 1o the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has nelther committed any fraud nor any fraud on the company has been
noticed or reported during the year

Bazed upon our audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given o us, no report under sub-section [12] of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies {Audit and
Auditors]) Rules 2014 with the Central Government, dunng the year and upio the date of this report.

Based upen our awdit procedures and accarding te the information and explanations given to ws,
there has been na Instance of whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year
under audit.

in o gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company isnola
Widhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause [xi} of paragraph 3 of the order are nof
applicable to the company.

In our ppinion and as par the information and explanations given to us by the managemeant, all
transactions with the related parties are in complisnce with section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the 5Standzlone Feancial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards, Identification of refated parties
were made and provided by the management of the company.

The company is not coverad by sectron 138 of the Comipanies Act 2013 related o appointment of
internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the company i not required 1o ppointed any intermal
auditor. Hence, the provisions of clause {xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are rat applicable to the
Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations gien by the
management, the company has not entered imto any nen-cash transactions with directors or
parsons connacted with him for the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xv) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company, hence not commented upan

According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of books and records
expmined by us, the company s not reguired o be n_agi_'r;tgred under section 45-14 of the Raserve
Bank of India Act; 1934, f e




AS/503, Kolkata — 700028,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RIMU JAIN & C‘D. O\ Emami City, 2, Jessore Road,
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ANNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT _..... (Contd)

(o) The company has net conducted any Non Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the
year.

lcl  The Company fs not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, clause 3{xvillc) of the Order is nat
applicable.

{d] In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no core
imvestment compeny within the Group [as defined in the Core Investment Companies [Reserve
Bank} Directions, 2016].

wil The company has not incurred cash lass in current financial year as well as.in the immediataly
preceding financial year,

i, There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the yEar.

Kix, On the basis of the financlal ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of fimancial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor's knowledge of the board of directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists a5 on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting It:
liabilitizs existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the batance sheet. We, however state that this is not an assurance as ta the future viability of
the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the Facts as on the date of balance
sheet under review / zudic and we neither glve any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within 3 period of one year from the balance cheet date will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due,

KX, The provision of Section 135 towsrds corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the
company. Accordingly the provision of ¢lause (xx] of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable 1o
the company.

wad The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefare the cam pany does not

require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Accardingly, the provisions of clause (axip of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company 2nd hence nat commented upon,

For Rinku Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountamts
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RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

JOIN = LT IR R IE2PL OIS
BALAMCE SHEET A5 OM 3157 MARCH, 2024
Armaurts iS5 Hundred

PARTICULARS Asat 315t March 2024 | As at 315t March 2023
Moty New
AS5ETE
HOM CURRENT ASSETS
{a)  Property, Flant & Eguipmsnts 2 330,26 A
e Capital work-ir-peogross : -
lich Fimancial ARsats
4 |1} Irssiirsnts 1
{ii)y Ortiverr Financinl fassrs 4 . -
[d} Dalerran Tay Aysets (Naly
[} Cahed non current asiets 5 11 127.34 1316039 |
= TOTAL MON CURRENT A33ETS 1145760 11,568 75
CLFARENT ASSETS
IEN] ITYerTtariEy g Q57 63237 ST EREAT
=1} Fnancial Akt
il Hwstments 7 1,102, 7200 1,057, 720.00
8] Tradereceivable E 755104 T 0515
{4 Cashand Cash Egquivalonts a SR4TLLE SOL55087
{k) ‘Loons B Advanoes 1 565 121,97 555,505.21
{wl Drher Fnancial Aasets i | . .
" 4] Other currinf Assets 12 76, 000,00 L 00000
' TOTAL CURSENT ASEETS 7,763,557 44 1, THE061.34
TOTEL ASSETS ... 2. 775.055.04 2, T8 6E0.09
= |EQUAITY AND LIABILITEES
EQRTY
e Enquily Share Capital 13 2 FEL BRS.00 1,754,865 00
[{=1] Qtner Tquily Ll 1087004 11778.17
TOTAL EQUITY 1,778,735.04 2,765,693.17
LIABILITIES
MO -CURRENT LLABILITIES
| Financial Labiities
iil Borrawings £
{ii| Gther Frgncial Lisbikeies LS -
| Fravesans 15
(] Deberrad Tax Liabiliies (Nat) i =
TOTAL PNOM-CUREENT LiASILITIESE 2 -
CURREMT LIABILITIES
1) Financial Lishilives
{1} -Boarowings
|H) Trade payables 15 T
{3] Tatal Quistangang Cues of Micro Enteiprizes and Smal! Enterprises) and
(B Tana Ceatstanding [nies of Creditars Daber than ficro Entérprices =
and Srrall Enterpeies
Liii] Crhar financial labilities = T
1B Other Cyrrant Liakelities o 12000 149741
el Bropuisinna Il - 489.08
TOTAL CURSENT LISBILITIES 320.00 2,560k
| TOTAL EQUITY & LIABRITIES 2,775.055.04 | 2,768,630
significant dedganting Palitees Mots No. 1 A behalf @t the Board af dirsenir
Biotes bo Aeceants Mobe Mo 2 ) 62
s pr Gar Aepor of Even date l‘ﬁ;& L_,,_B:‘“
FIR INKD JATS & €1k VEh L_.-.: | "_, F
CHARTFRF[F AL --1'wl 4 L 1 shinil EswerTETEWST Arving Khamka
Firn's Regl Mo, JETA0 =) Managing Direcios Birector
. Dan D4 38495
CRinkwn ’3""*”
i BRIMELD JAING
= e LT
Sl M, mi
I iit?,n_g'lﬁlﬁi{&k_ﬂﬂq?ﬁg N : DO42B55 3
] STE i | T
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RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

LoTE20W B1982PLOOS4591]

|CIN ¢

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & 1355 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2024

Amounty in Bs. Hundned

AATICULARE Hote | Year Ended March 31, | ¥ear Ended March 31,
g 2024 2023
I, INCOHAIE
Reverne frem Operations 12 . 52, 845.00
Cer lncame i3 34,655,19 a7 0a1.35
Total Income |1 14, 505,19 109 926,25
II. EEPEMSES
Cast of makerials consurmed 29 - x
Furchase af Stack in Trade i 26.250.00
Chargss in Inventorsas of finished goods, stock-in-trade 6 54 000,00
and work-in-progiace
Emglmpees Benefis Expensas T 18,036.76 2067431
Fimanesa ¢os1s 28 ' =
Dapreciation and Amortization Experses 23 a0 9718
Oibker Expansas 0 5,771.54 5,302.22
Total Expenses(il) 23, 08540 10727791
PROFIT[LOSS) BEFOAE TAX [1- 1) 10,508 79 7 B85 34
THY EXFENSES
Currert Tax 31 379652 453,078
Deterred Tax -
Taa Adjustmients far earlber years -
profin/[Loss] for the year §091.587 418945
Qiker Comprahignzss Incams
A1) bems that will ol be rectassified to Profitor Lo<s E =
{ij ncorne 13x relating toitems thal will nat be rgclasiified toProfit ar Loss - -
Total other Comprahensive Incame -
Total Comprahensive Income for the period E051.87 2,183.3%5
Eearengs Per Eguety Share ol par walue of B2, 1o each; i1
Basic R4 LT E] L]
Dilubed (R5.3 L 0ap

Sgnificant Accpunting Follties Yote Ma, 1
Miotes so Accounts Mate Mo I L4 62

As per aur Repert of Even date
FOR BN AT & 0
CHARTELED ACCHRMNTANTS
Firmi's Repd No. 327805
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On beahall of the Board of directors

4-5
Zunil remral
Panaging Director
DN gO%L Tl

W
Fa| Kujar Bag]
Cir
Cim : D255

Directar
Dl 00428455




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

POIA : LATEXAW B98I PLOI3S5S |
Statement of Cash Flow Annexed to the Balance Shoet for the year ended 31t Barch, 2024

Mrstunts it Bs. Hundred

Year Ended March 31, Faar Ended March 31,
FARTICLILARS 0% i 2023 Z
A, Cash Flow from Qiperating Activities
Mot Progfit befora Tox and Extro-Ovdinary ftems 13,505,739 Z.ERE 54
Adjustments far
Imterest Aecerved C
Ciwrdend Recevsed - -
Gopreciation & Amarfiration Expenses 18,20 aF.18%
Preliminesy Expenses Written Off T E
Dalerred Acvanue Expenoiture Written OFf E ’
Opereting Profif hefare Warking Copital chmnges 10RdG.53 274552
Ad|ustments-farwarking Cazital Charges
Trade & Siher Receivable 7 33.400.00
Prevision for Income Tau 458.09
Trade Fayagle t
|mvenbaries 2 54,000.00
Eoan & Aduavancee 1.354:24 (74548410
Other ARVENCDF
Oeheer Man Current Agar: 3305 (2 H37.68)
Qther Firabndial Leabdiras s
Diher Current Liabflibes [2,477481] G030
10,426:27 1362252
Cash Cerermled fram Spéralions
Aiistment far Tasation [3,205.53) (A 55 05
Mot Cash Fram Operoting Activities (Al 921034 13 L6 43
B. Cash Plow Frarm Invesiing Activities
Capragiation on Flvao Asats = i
Intares] bncpame
Ceadend Feceived
Purchase of Fined Assats =
Salea [Purchpseof Man Corment Imsstment I;E_,I:INEE] 15,E50.00
Mt Cash from investing Activities =] 15,000.00) a5, 85000
., Cash Flaw fram Financing Activities
Procesds from issue of Equity Skares
Mt Cash used in Financing Activities sf]
Nt increose in Cosh & Cosh Equivelenrs {A=B~LC] 1.520:34 4501843
Opening Balarce of Cash & Cash Eguivalenis 50,550L82 1,533
Closing Balarge of Cash & Cash Equwvalents 52.471.1E S0.5%0,82

Mafes:

1 The abave cash llod statément has been prepared under the indirect methad set aul in Accounting Standard [A5] 3, "Cash Elaw
Sratermert’ motfied pursuvant to the Camparses {Accounts) ules, 2014, All figures In brackets indicate cutflos.

gnificany Aooounting Polities Nate Mo, &
Motes to Apcownls Mot Mo, 7 o b2
A perpar Repart of Bvendate

FORR IRIMEKA AT & C0,
CHARTERED ACCOUNT AMTS
s i) i
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RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

[CTM  LoT TR BT ®82PLOCOR450|
SOTES ANNESED TO ANE FORMING PART OF THE BALANUE SHEET AS AT JIST MARCH, 3024
ANMDETATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOS FORE THE YEAR EMDEDON THAT DATE,
FArnouants in R, Hupdred

Staremant of charges in Equiny far the year erded 335t kanch 1024
PARTHULARS

Arsigunt
A, Efuiry SEare Capital
Balance as &1 March 31, 2012 2,754 265,00
Charges during thg yaar
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,754 BE5 10
Gharges during the yaar
Balance & at tarch 31, 2014 175465 TG
B. Other Eguity
As on March, 2024
Beservas B Syrphas Haimg of &ihar camprahpniag NG
Particulers Statutory. | Secueities Capgal Tostaines! Frguity Britrumenl | R meass gment Total
Aeserees s | Prémium Regempen Earndgs thrzagh Dihar i |
B of Bl | Reseve | Retare Comgrabpnsive | banalit plars
Ay, 19343 Ircome
Balance by o &pnl 1, 2023 2 - - L1, FTaLT - ILTTROY
Prafw Far the year - B091.57 HOa1LEy
Tearysber Lo 5I.II'I.I.II.1.!I'“|I' Fesarve -
Deher Comprebensiva Income foe - - - . -
1ha ke
Callsin Arrear - - - - -
Balance st theerd of Reponing
Balanse sl March 51, 2034 - 159, 570.04. 15 804
Ag 31 Maseh 30, 2023
Fasarsns & Sunlus items of cther compreheraive Intame
Partculars ELanubony Sorurnies Cogital Reimined Equity Inatrismeed Eameagurersnt] Tutal
Fesaraes{uds. ] Pramium | Sedamption Earmings trrough CEher ol gefined
45./C o RBI RoServe REsEnse Compretenaive beneln plany
Ject, 034 noome
Balamce asac Apnd 1, 3022 - R ) = - #3849z
[Pt for the year = e - - 2,185:25
[Transter in Eratufory Aesprde - -
|Ortepr Coimpeehanshee Income far -
irhe yaar *
Cals = Arraar = ;
BnlEnce an e pnad ol Raporting
Ealanieat Margh 31, 2023 L1, FT2LI7 11, 77647
significant Accounting Folgies Mote Ma. 1
Meates 1o Arouns Mote Mo d 1o
A5 paraur Repon of Evan dazg O beball of 1he Baard af diregtors

FOR RINKEL 184N & C0,

CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS
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RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED

[CIN: LETL20WEL982PLCD34591)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Marsh 2024,
ROFILE

The company is incorporated on 19th February 1982 at Calcutta, West Bengal, India. It is a Public limited
company by its shares, The activities of the company includes financing, investing In shares & other securities,
Government and Non-Govermment Bends, Fixed Deposits, Commaod ities and other related activities of capital
market

The Regiztared Office of the Company is situated at 8, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata-700 D13,

1. SIGMIF] LICIES

1.1

1.2

1.3

Statement of compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Indizn Accounting Standards (Ind A5) notified under the Companies (Indien Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
exercise of the powers conferred by section 133 read with seb-section (1) of section 2104 of the
Companies Act, 2013, In addition, the guidance notesfannouncemeénts issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India [ICAI} are ako applied along with compliance with other statutory
promulgations require a different treatment.

The financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2024 of the Company 5 the first fmancial
statements prepared in compliance with Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2017. The
Financial Staterments up to the Year Ended March 31, 2018, were prepared in accordance with the
actounting standard notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Aules, 1006 {“Previous GAAPY)
and other relevant provisions of the Act. The figures for the vear ended March 31, 2018 have now been
restated under Ind AS to provide comparability. Refer Mote 43 for the details of first-time adoption
exemplions availed by the company.

Basis of preparation:

The financial statements have beon prepared an the historical cost basks except for certain tinancizl
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of wach reporting period.

Fair value measurements under ind A3 are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree 1o which
the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the Inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

# Level 1 inputsare quated prices {unadfusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilities that
theCompany can access al reporing date

v Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observabile for
the asset orlizbility, either directly orindirectly; and

v Level 3 inputs are unobservable iInputs for the valuation of assets o labilities

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it & probable that the economic benefits will fiow 1o the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery,
Revenue is measured at the fair value &f the consideration received or receivable as reduced for
estimated customer credits and ather semibar allowance,



RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED

[CIN: LE7120WB1982PLO034501]

Income from arbitrage comprises profit / loss on sale of securities held as stock-in-trade and profit /
loss on equity derivative instruments is accounted as per following:

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and for all financial instruments
except fior those classified as held for trading or those measured ar designated as at fair value through
prafit or loss {(FVTPL) is measured using the effective interest mathod (EIR].

The calculation of the EIR includes afl fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract
that are incremental and dirgctly attributable to the specific lending arrangement, transaction costs,
and all other premiiums or discounts. For financlal assets at FYTPL transaction costs are recognised in
profit or loss at initial recognition,

The interest income iz calculated by applying the EIR 1o the gross carrying amount of non-ceedit
impaired financial assets (i.e. at the amortised cost of the financial asset before adjusting for any
expected credit less allowance). For credit-impaired financial assets the interest income is caleu lated
by applying the EIR to the amartised cost of the credit-impalired financial assets {i.e. the gross carrying
armount less the allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs)). For financial assets originated or
purchased credit-impaired (POCH) the EIR reflects the ECLs m determining the future cash flows
expected o be received from the financial asset.

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive dividend is established by the
reporting date and no significant uncertainty s to collectability exists.

Fee and commission income and expense include fees other than those that are an integral part of
EIR. The fees included in the Company statement of profit and loss include among other things fees
charged for servicing a loan, non-utilisation fees relating to loan commitmants when it is unliely that
these will result in 2 specific lending arrangemant and loan advisary fees,

Profit / loss on sale of securities are determined based an the FIFD cost of the securities sobd,

Profit / loss on FNO Segment and Commodity transactions Is accounted for as explained below:

Initial and additional margin paid over and above initial margin for entering into contracts for Equity
Index / Stock Futures / Commadity Spot Trading/ Currency Futures and or Equity Index / Stock Options
{ Currancy Options, which are releagsed on final settlement / squaring-up of underlying contracts, are
disclosed under "Other current assets”. Mark-to-market margin-Equity Index [/ Stock Futures /
Currency Fulures representing the amounts pakd i respect af mark to market margin is disclosad
under “Other current assets”.

"Equity Index / Stock Option / Currency Option Premium Account” représents premium paid or
recetved for buying or selling the Options, respactively.

Cn final settlement or sguaring up of contracts for Equity Index J Stock Futures  Currendy Future, the
reailzed profit or loss after adjusting the unrealized loss already accounted, if any, is recognized In the
Statement of Profit and Loss. On settlement or squaring up of Equity Index / Stock Options / Currency
Option, before explry, the prémium prevailing in “Equity Index / Stock Option | Currency Option
Premium Account” on that date is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

As at the Balance Sheet date, the Mark to Market / Unrealised Profit / {Loss) on-all cutstanding
arbitrage portfolio comprising of Securities and Equity / Currency Derivatives positions s determined
on scrip basis with net unrealized losses on scrip basis being recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the net unrealized gains on scrip basis are ighared.

. Dther pperationzl revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and

iz recognised when the right 1o receive the income is established ac per tha terms of the contract.



RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED

[CiN: LE67120WB1982PLC034591)

1.4

1.5

Intangible assets;

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future econcmic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably,
Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated
smortisation and cumulative impairment. Direct expenses and administrative and other general overhiead
expensas that are specifically attributable to-acquisition of intangible assets ara alocated and capitalised
a5 a part of the cost of the intangible assets,

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of Balance Sheet ara disclosed as "Intangible
assets under developrnent™,

Intangible assets are amortised on the written down value method over the estimated useful |He. The
method of amortisation and useful [fe are reviewed at the and of each accounting year with the effect of
any changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.,

#An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset aire recognised in profit
or loss when the aszet is derecognised,

Property, Plant and Equipments

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less depreciation less impairment loss, if any. Historical cost comprises of purchase prica.
including non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to itz working condition for its intended uss.

Subsequent costs are Included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asser, as
apprapriate, onby when it = probable that future cconomic benefits zssociated with the item will flow e
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as-a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to statement of profit or loss durirg the reporting period in which they are ingurred,

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separated items (major components) of property, plant and eguipment,

Dapreciation methods, estimated vseful lives and residual value:

Depreciation is provided an a proerata basis on the written down valie method over the estimated useful
lives of the assats which In certain cases may be different than the rate prescribed in Schedule | to the
Companies Act, 2013, in order to reflect the'actual usages of the assets.

The asset's residual values and useful Bves are reviewed, and adpsted If apgprogriate, at the end of
each reporting period. The asset’s residuzl values and useful lves are reviewed, and adjusted i

Class of Assets Useful life as prescribed in Useful lifa as followed by the

Schedule || of Companles Act, 2013 Company (in years)
{in years}

Furniture

10 | 10

Maokile Phone 15 15




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED
[CIN; LE7120WB1982PLC034591]

Li

1.7

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if
apgropriate, a1 theend of each reporting pericd.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's
carrying amount isgreater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Galns and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are
recognized asincome or expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

As at the end of gach accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE and
intangible assets to determing whether there is any Indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment lass. If such indication exsts, the PPE, imvestment property and intangible assets are tested
for impairment 50 a3 to determine the impairmient foss, f any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with
indetinite life are tested for impairment each year.

Impairment loss §s recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoveraile amount is determined in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price
and the value in usa.

Recoverable amaount = the higher of tair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 9 pretax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value af maney and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amaunt, such deficit is recognived immediately in the Statermant of Profit and Loss as impalement loss and
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. For this
purpese, the impairment loss recognised in respect of a cash generating unit is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such cash gensrating unit and then to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets of the cash generating unit on a pro-rata basls.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash generating
unit), except for aliocated goodwill, i increased to the revised estimate of its recaverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that wauld have been
determined had no impairment loss b5 recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years. &
reversal of an Impairment loss [other than fmpasrment loss allocated to goodwill) s recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee benefits:
i, Short term employes benefils:

Employee benafits falling due wholly within twelve manths of rendering the service are classified as
short term emplovee henefits and are expensed in the peried in which the employes renders the
related service. Liabilities recognised in respect of shors-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits éxpected to be paid in exchange for the related service,

o
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RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED

[CIM: LeT120WB1982PLC034591]

1.8

ii. Fost- empdoyee benefits:

a) Defined contribution plans: The Company's superannuation scheme, state govemed provident fund

stheme, employee state msurance scheme and employes pension schome are defined contribution
plans. The contribution paid/ payable under the schemes is recognised during the period in which
the employea renders the related service.
Defined benefit plans: The employees’ gratuity fund schemes and emglovee provident fund
schemes managed by board of trustees established by the Company, the peost-retirement medical
cere plan and the Parent Company pension plan represent defined benefit plans. The present value
of the ebligation under defined benefit plans i determined based on actuarlal valuation using the
Projected Uniy Credit Method,

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows using a discount
rate based on the market yield on government securities of @ maturity period equivalent 1o the
weighted average maturity profile of the defined benefit obligations at the Balance Sheet date.

b

S

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets [excluding
amounts inckuded In net interest on the net defined benefit liakility or asset] and any thange in the
effect of asset ceiling |if applicable) i recognised in other comprebensive income and is reflected in
ratained earnings and the same I3 not eligible to be reclassified to proflt or lass

Defined benefit costs comprising current service cost, past service cost and gaing or losses on
settlements are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as employes Benefit EXDENSES.
Interest cost implicit in defined benefit employee cost is recognised in the Statermnent of Profit and
Loss wnder finance cost. Gaing or losses on settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognised
when the settlement occurs, Past servige cost is recognised as expense at the earlier of the plan
amendment er curtailment and when the Company recognizes related restructuring costs or
termination benefits.

In case of funded plans, the falr vakse of the plan assets is reduced from the gross abligation under
the defined benefit plans to recognise the obligation on a net basis,

. Lomg termy employvee benefiis:

The abligation recognised in respect of long term banefits such as long term compensated absences
i measured at present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be made by the Company
and is recognised in a similar manner as in the case of defined benefit plans vide (i) [b] above.

iv.  Terrminatian benefits:

Termination benefits such as compensation under employee separation schemes are recognised as
expense when the Company's offer of the termination benefit is accepted or when the Company
recognises the related restructuring costs whichever is earlier,

Financhal Instrurments;

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's balance sheet when the
Company becomes aparty to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Recognised financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities a1 FVTPL) are added to or deductad from the fair value of the
financial assets o financial liabilities, as appropriate, on Initial recognition, Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial Habllities at FYTPL are recognised
immediately in profit or lass.

A financial asset and a financial liability s offset and presented on net bask n the balanes cheet when
there is a current legally enforceable right 1o set-off the recognised amounts and it is intended to aither
settle on net basls or torealise the assat Ie the liabikity simultanesusly.
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Write off:

Loans and debt securities are written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of
recovering the financial asset {either in its entirety or a portion of it). This is the case whan the Company
determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
tash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. & write-off constitutes a de-recogniticn event,
The Company may apply enforcement activities to financial assets written off. Recoveries resulting from
the Company's enforcement activitles will result in impairment gains.

Impadrimemnt:

The Lempany recognises loss allowances for ECLs on the following financial instruments that are not
measured af FYTPL:

*  Loansand advances to customers;

v Debtinvestment securities;

# Trade and other receivable;

*»  Leasereceivables;

- Irrevocable foan commitments issued; and

- Financisl guarantee contracts issued,

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financlal asset is ‘credit-impaired’ whens ocne or more avents that have a detrimental impact an the
estimated future cash flows of the financlal asset have accusred. Credit-impairsd financial azsets ars
referred 1o as Stage 3 assers, Evidence of credit impairment includes observable data shout the
following ewants:

= significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
* abreach of contract such as a default or past due event;

* the lender of the borrgwer, for economic or contractual reasens relating to the
borrawer’s financkal difficu lty, having granted to the barrower a concession that the
lender would not.otherwise consider;

= the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties: or
* the purchase of a financial 2s5et at 3 deep discount that raflects the Incurred credit losses.

IT may not be possible 1o dentify a single discrate event instead; the combined effect of several events
may have caused financial assets 1o become credit-impaired, The Company assesses whether debt
instruments that are financial assets measured at amortised cost or FYTOC) are credit-impaired at each
reporting date. To assess if corporate debt Instruments: are credit Impaired, the Company considers
factars such as bond yields, credit ratings and the ability of the borrower to ralse funding.

A loan is considered credit-impaired when a concession Is granted to the borrower due 1o a
deterigration in the borrower's financial condition, unless there is evidence that as-a result of granting
the concession the risk of not receiving the contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there
are no other indicators of impairmant. For financial assets wheare concessions are contemplated but not
granted the asset s deemed credit impaired when there is observable evidence of credit-impairment
including meeting the definition of default. The definition of default (see below) includes unlikeliness to
pay indicatars and & back-stop if amounts are overdue for 90 days or mare,
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Cash and bank balances:

Cash and bank balances also include fixed depaosits, margin money deposits, earmarked balancas with
banks and other bank balances which have restrictions on repatriation. Short term znd liguid
investrients being subject to mora than Insignificant risk of change in value, are not included as part of
cash and cash equivalents;

Securities Premium Account:
i, Securities premium includes:

# The difference between the face value of the eguity shares ard the consideration recsived in
respect afshares issued pursuant to Stock Option Scheme.

* The fair value of the stock options which are treated a¢ expense, if any, in respect of shares
aliptted pursuant to Stock Options Scheme

ii. The issue expenses of seciurities which gualify as equity instruments are written off against securities
préemium account.

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs include interest expense caloulated using the effective Interest maothad, finance charges
in respect of assets acquired on finance lease and exchange differences arlsing from foreign currency
borrowings, to the extent they are regarded as an adjustmant to mterest costs,

Borrowing costs net of any investment income from the temporary investment of related borrowings,
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as
part of cost of such asset 6ill such time the asset is ready for It intended use or sale. A qualifying
asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
or sale, All other borrowing costs are récognisedin profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred,

Accounting and Report of Information for Operating Segments:

Dperating *egments are those components of the business whase operating results are regulary
reviewed by the chief operating decision making body in the Company to make decisions for
performance assessment and resource aliocation, The reporting of segment information is the same as
provided to the management for the purpose of the performance assessment and resource allocation 1o
the segments. Segment accounting policies are i line with the accounting palicies of the Campany,

Foreign Currencies:

. The functional currency and presentation currzncy of the Company is Indian Rupee. Functional
currency of the Company and foreign operations has been determined based on the primary
aconomic environinent in which the Company and its forelgn operations pperate considering the
currency in which funds are generated, spent and retained.

i In currencies other than the Company's functional currency are recorded on initial recognition using
the exchange rate at the transaction date. At each Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monatary
iterns are reported at the preévalling closing spot rate. Mon-monetary items that are measured in
terms of histarical cost In foreign currency are not retranslated,

Exchange differences that arise on settiement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary ftems
at each Balance Sheet date at the closing spot rate are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the period in which they arise;




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED

[CIN: LET120WB1982PLCO34591]

115

116

lii} Financial statements of foreign operatians whose functional currency is different than Indian Rupees
are translated into Indian Rupees as follows -

A, assets and liabilities for each Balance Sheet presented are trenslated at the closing rate at
the date of that Balance Sheet;

B Income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rates; and

C. all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehentive incame and
accumulated in equity as forelgn currency  translation reserve for  subsequent
rectassification to profit or loss on disposal of such forelgn aperations.

Taxation:

Current Tax:

Tax on income for the current period ks determined on the basis of takable income (or on the basws of
beok profits wharever minimum alternate tax ks applicable) and tax credits computed in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals,

Daeforrad Tax:

Deferrad tax i recognised on temporary differences betwean the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases wsed in computation of
taxabie profit and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the
Balance Sheet date,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to the extent that i
probable that tasakle profit will be available against which those deductibie temporary differences can
be utilized. The carrying smount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reparting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxobbs prafits will be avallable to
Allow all ar part of the assat to berecaverad,

Deferrad tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/iosses under the head "capital
Eains” are recognised and carried forward to the extent of available taxable temporary differences or
where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tas assets can be realiced. Deferred tax assets in respect of unutilized tax credits
which mainly relate to minimum alternzte 1ax are recognised to the extent it i probable of such
unutilized tax credits will get realized.

The measurement of deferred tax lizhilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that woulkd follow
fram the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of reporting period, te recover or settle the
carrying amount of s accets and Fabilities

Transacticn or event which & recognised sutside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
in equity, is récorded along with the tax as applicable.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Frovisiens are recognised only when:

.. an Company entity hasa present obligation (leqal or constructive) as a rasult of a past event, and

i1t i probable that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required to
settle thechligation; and
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iil. & reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to setile the present obligation and when the
effect of time vaiue of money is material, the carrying amaunt of the provision is the present value of
those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be rece hved

contingent liakitity is disclosed in case of:

L & present chligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an cutfiow of
resources will be required to settla the abligation, and

i, & present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an Inflow of econemic benefits & prebable, Provisions, contingent
liakitities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date,

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the pbligetions under the contract extesd the economic
benefits expected to be received under such contract, the present cbligation under the contract is
recognised and measured 35 a provision.

Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of cash flows is prepared segregating the cash flows inta operating, investing and
financing. activities. Cash fow from operating actwvities is reperted using indirect methad adjusting-the
niel profit for the effects of:

¥ changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash natura:
¥ non-cash items such as depreciation, pravisions, deferred taxes, unrealised gains and losses; and
¥ all other items far which the cash effects are investing or financing cash fows.

Cash and cash eguivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude
items which 2renot available forgeneral wse as on the date of Balance Shaet.

Earnings Per Share:

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share data for its orditary shares, Basic eamings
per share is calculated by dividing the prefit or foss attributable te ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the welghted average number of ardinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share s determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to crdinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of grdinary shares cutstanding, adjusted for ocwn sharas held, for the
effects of all difutive potential ardinary shares.

Eey source of Estimation:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the
Company makes estimates and assumptions that affact the reported amounts of income and EXpENSES
of the period, the reported balances of assets and lizbilities and the disclosures refating 1o contingdnt
liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates. and underlying assurnplions are
reviewid on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include wseful fives of property, plant
and equipment & intanglble assets, txpected credit loss on loan bocks, future obligations in respect of
retirement benefit plans, fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and
estimates & recognised in the period inychich the results are knows,

g S R
..I'

b;
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Changes in Accounting Standard and recent accounting pronguncements {Mew Accounting
Standards Issued but not effective):

an March 30, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
standards) |[Amendments) Rules, 2019, notifying Ind A5 116 on Leasés. Ind A5 116 would replace the
existing leases. standard Ind A5 17. The standard sets out the principles for the recopnition,
measurement, prasentation and disclosures for Both parties 1o 3 contract, Le. the lessee and the lessor
Ind A5 116 intraduces a singhe lease accounting model and requires a lessee to recopnize assets and
lizbilities fior all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the undarlying asset i= of low value
Corrently for operating lease, reataks are charged tothie statement of profit and loss. The Company is
currenthy evaluating the implication of Ind AS 116 on the financigl sfstements.

The Companies [Indian Accounting Standards] Amendment Rules, 2019 notified amendments to the
tollowingaccounting standards, The amendmants would be effective from april 1, 2019

2 Ind AS 13, Income taxes — Appendis Con uncertainty over incame tax reatments
# Ind A5 19— Employee benefits

B Ind A% 23 - Borrowing costs

#  Ind A3 8= Investment in associates 2nd oint ventures

% Ind A5 103 and Ind A% 111 — Business combinations and joint arrangemenits

= Ind A5 109 = Financial Instruments

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of such ameandments

Inventores:

Inventories have been valued ar the mathod prascribed in the Accounting Standards.

Othar Income Recagnition

Inberest on Loamn s I:u:mh_ed i time groportion basis taking into account the amounts invested and
the rabe afinterast,

Dividend incame on inwestments s accounted for when the right 1o receive the payment s established.

Purchases

Purchage is recognized on passing of ownership in share based on broker's purchase nate,

Expenditure

Expensis are accountad for on accrual basis and provision is made for all knawn losses.and liabilicies

Investments

Currgnt investments are-stated at the iower of cost and fair value. Long-term investrents are stated at
cost. & provision for diminution s made to recagnise 8 dechne, other than tempaorary, in the value of
long-term investments. investments are classified into current and lang-term investments.

Investments that are réadily realisable and are intended 1o be held for not more than ane year from the
date, an which such investrments are made, are classified as current investments, All other investments
ara thassified a4 non- current investments.
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Related Parties

Partles are considered to be related if at any time during the reporting period one party has the ability
e control the other party or exercise significant influence ower the other party in making finangial
and/ar operating decisions,

As required by AS-18 “Related Party Disclosure™ only following related party relationships are covered:

% Enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlied
by, or are under comman control with, the reporting enterprise (this includes holding Companies,
subsidiaries and fellowsubsidia ries);

+ Associates and joint ventures of the reporting enterprise and the investing party or venture jin
respect of whichthe reporting enterprise is an associate or a joint verture;

*  Individuals owning. directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting enterprise
that ghes them control or sigaificant influsnce over the enterprise, and relatives of any such
imdividual;

@ Key management personnel (KMP] and relatives of such personnel; and

*  Enterprises over which any person described In (i) or (iv) is able to exercise significant influence.
Stock In Trade

Shares are valued at cost or market valug, whichever is lower. The comparison of Cost and Market
value i doneseparately for each category of Shares.

Linits of Mutual Funds are valued at cost or market value whichever is- lower. Net assst value of umits
declared bymutual funds is considered as market value for non-exchange traded Mutual Funds.

Fair Value Hierarchy
Level 1 - Ouoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liablilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted pricas Included within Level 1 that are chservable for the
asset or lability, either directly {i.e. 35 prices) or indirectly i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data {unobservable
inputs).
Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies:

The Company's activities are exposed to a variety of Financial Risks from its Operations, The key financial
risks include Market risk, Credir rick and Liquidity risk.

i Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrament will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises mainly three types of
tisk, fareign currency risk, Interest rate risk and other price risk such as Equity price risk and
Commodity Price risk.

i, Foreign Currency Risk:
There are no Forelgn Currency transactions during the financial year.
iii.  Foreign Currency Sensitivity:
There are no Foreign Currency transactions during the financial year,
iv.  Credit Rish:

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty might not honor its obligations under & financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to
credit risk from fts operating activities (primarily trade receiva bles),

.ﬁ?fri}"fﬁ*ﬁ.
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v.  Trade Receivabbes:

Custamer credit risk is managed based on cempany’s established policy, procedures and
controls. The company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking into account
their financial position, past experience and ather factors.

Crediz risk Is reduced by receiving pre-payments and export ketter of credit to the extent possisle, The
Company has a well-defired sales policy to minimize its risk of credit defaults. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored and assessed. The Company follows the simplified approach for
recognition of impairment loss and thie same, if any, is provided as per its respective customer's cradiy
risk & on the reporting date.

wi.  Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk b the risk, where the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabikities that are settied by delivering cash or another financial ascet.
The company's appreach is to ensure, as far a5 possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to mest
s liabilities whan due.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies General:
o Contingant Labilities & Commitmeants. - Hil
o Additional information disclosed as per Part Il of the Companies Act, 2013 - Nil

Cagh and cash Equivalents

Ferthe purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
an hand, depaosits held at call with financlal institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with
ariginal maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafis are
shown within borrowings in current lizbilities in the balance sheet.

Earnings/(loss) per share:

i. Basic ¢arnings/ (loss) per share
Basic eamings [ (boss) parshare |5 calculated by dividing:
+ the profit attributable to owners of the Company
* by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year,

i Diluted earnings / [loss) per share

Diluted earnings / [loss| per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic

earnings per share totake into aceount:

* the after income tax effect of Interest and othar financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equityshares, and

*+ the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
sutstanding assuming thecenversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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MOTES ANMEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS QM 31.03.:2024
AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ERNDED ON THAT DATE.
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HOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING FART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS OM 31.03.0024
AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE.
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2024

9. CASH & CASH EQUIVALANTS

AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LDS3 FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM THAT DATE,

Aampisis in Rs. Hundned

Priicuiars A af Warch Asal Warch
'.1_1, 2034 312033
Balnce with Ban ks in Carang 53,397.495 S 5. 3T
ang ¢ash redit acoounts
Cath i P p o | 335.50
Tagal 52,471.16 S0,550.82
10, BOANS & ADVAMCES
Fariculars Asat March g At Miarch
1, Haze 31, 2323
[Uraetured, Consdeded Good)
Agteanse recenerables in cash orin
kind o Forwafes ta be el 565171497 555 506,21
Teal E4H 121,597 558, 506.21
11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS [LHSECURED, COMEIDERED GOOKN]
Fartg ulars Ref. Mabe Mo A ar March At March
31, 2024 31, 2033
{Interest raceivable on deposts E
| Sesurity- Deposit
Frepab éxpenses
12. OTHER CARRAENT ASSETS
Fartaulgis 05 at March A% 3 Mladch
&1, 2024 31, 03
s peured, Consacbonad Good)
eteances for supply of goods and rendering of senices
Advances to Employoes .
Agkance e Proparbes Fh 00000 S5 000H
Total 7500000 E5,000.00




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

[C1% < L&TI20WBIS82PLCR534551|

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 15T MARCH, 2024
AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE.

14, EQLITY SHARE CAPITAL

Ayt Inms. Hurgliad

Pamculars - &z at Warch g3t Plach
31, 20248 31, 2023

Auifiorin]
2R D0 DK By T PO 2800 000 gty Shae oF 2 AR 0 2 B DG 30
Iis 1

00 0 300 T 450 D00
Hswwed, Huincribed & Puid-wp Cupital
2FEE B0 March 38 DT 3T AR G500 Bty Sharwof fs 100 gxch 2,75 B e Y 1]

3,754 BES 0 173230500
LE] RECCESSILIATHEN OF THE SUMBER OF EQUTTY SHARFS GLTATAMD %G
Paatic ikt Ao b Shares

An'ai March 312004 g oon March 21, 3023

ik ol M @l the bepsimiag 17,548 630 pER EFT R
Ak o Aukitkan during tha year ! ¥
et ol shaes al the dsd 17 1ER [N 2 3aEARSH

3.2 S1AKR ENOLEIS 10, RERG MORE THAN 736 EQLUITY SHARES

Faiigrders

M af Nheres

A March 11, 5

Ay i Maich 31, 20

ML MIL ML
ML =L
(HAT PROMOTERS SEHAREMHILTIENG
Pantiulan e Asai harch ¥, 3023
da-af
G OF Higklirgre U] 2 ool Helgim T Chomi
SHARES SHARES Mermig ikd e
Sl L] e et K Hil
1L OTHER EQUITY
Pantiskars aa at March st Mprch
31. Ic24 T4, 1233
Coagoind Rasdermpom: Reerve B Y.
Senrves [oeiniom Meweive - ~
Lol Riserie . =
Stamiory Reesrs = %
Ad - danng ohs vemr i
Roramed Eorwings 11717 9,588.57
Akl denng U wear LH1ET I1an2i
Less Trnoskree Suukn Reoas -
Litker Ciingidlesibber [Boonic 4
apary wrarsdin hisigh otlien comprchensice incams ' =
19, 87000 18, TIE T




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

FUI™ < L6T120W BISHZILCON45%1]
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT ST MAKCIH, 2024

ANDFATATEMENT OF PROFIT & L0OS% FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 0% THAT DATE.

I | e Siziprene of shames n By for mpvemem mbabiege ol eserees

& 2 Capel Hgdemgiian Rdsena

Repropent wagne ereplod donaig radppens of 5% il pirve: Tan, Frog Pacesnable Prefergais Showes s o) mow roe-dherisanak | reseren

14 3 Secamieh Promen Recrz

Arrounts in Bs, Hundred

Sagiraes Peanume Bessve represeres the mnoum reoaved inexcess of par vablie of seoriees and s maibbde for urfisaion m-speodfisd mnds semon 52 of Campunes foy, 2001

1.8 Leenlernd R

Thie priicial weas in Gogdled Bl 1 Sene By apeejiuling profis e eimnad galmps The peecral reigeie s greatod by o ieesaler S e compareil of @gety o smsiber

1% Betaired Eamings

Fiotainod eamnngs gencraly pepoescnts Uie endiswituned peoficsnduil o seciiol Med eamimgs of e Compey

146 Dl Com mabersive facoms

aned scoardingly 1 s sol paclasmlied oo e Sensnien of profin & ks

Other Coarpreliasive: Incere reprewi e halmes m ety for pens in e scrosmnd o Oy Comgrofamve beong |CCH aod conprees of die lollpaieg

a The Cheimerr ke sieakad inresoymass s hmpes e the G valis of son-clmeni imvesinges. 0 OCT TRIS resarye Resressis M cenaibanive g Bd locses aeidig on e wvdisse
o ety Wby ity inenired @ B vedie. The Ceérepary feeslors-armoerss from (ks reserve o reiained samengs when the selevast egicy ssoennizs ard 85 poesd

b The pttiemial e wed hivecs dommg an rensasennnenl of defired beefin cbipross keve beenrecogriead in (001 and ore ad) isrsd in remisod cansiings

IS OTTIER FINANCLAL LIABILITIES

Faiiculss

& ot Miarch
31 034

fi5-ak March
31, 233

Iepesite
Iod o bk selleis
1003 Droed ot esrs

Tl

16, PRCWASEO™S

:IPIHHHH‘G

s o March
21, 2028

A al Mllareh
31, W33

i

rgrshin Tor émiloyes beetlis

IR DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

|t Irilicvis wie s ihe ulllt'm il deferied b fesels flubhises pressrp) oode nbnce swe

Hamcslan

Az 38 Mg
21, 2024

A ar Margh
312033

Tiekemed Loy s
femad 1y LublEes
St Db e T et L i Blies

Tatal

15 THADE FAYARLES

Fartstuley

Resl Soakz Mo

A at Maw'ch
31, 2024

As & March
#1, 2033

Pl T i peadarsa g oo, & iivcne prigrpenss,

{63 Toz! peiwtmikng diaes of credion cibeshan insss
clerpraies arad sl | gricrpnss

Tartul




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRLAL COMPANY LTD.

(1% ¢ LG I ITUR2 ML O80T
MOTES ANNENED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET A8 AT 315T MARCH, 2004
AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOS5 FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE,

TED Ad-EING OF THADE PAYABLE

Amuouiis &= . Eprdred

[Fargivalars sutstanding for Tollowiag persads fram de daie of pvmme Ttad
A8 Alareh 51, 2024 Wi e Lisa rhind T« Tvears| 1) ven Alnre than
| vear 3 wears
jai KAERAL = 5 ¥ ; =
| Chlwas - - -
o i dhocy - SNAE 4 - v - o
[ T T 35 Ve £
Tutal :
Aw sl Merch 31,2033 i dug |2 than 1-Fyears|  &-Xvears Wlore than
I yzar Jvears
|1 eEEAE - -
Ju il - -
[} Aspared dues - MENE - e : * =
Ty dicid el dees - ahars "
Taial = =
1%, OTHER PIssSCaaL, LIABNAITEHES
Pt firl Mo o fy-mt kiarch &z gt March
X, 2024 J1; 323
Irterest Payahls {ILelyied perty | i .
L remivaal vk s - -
Cezrhings Pemsnmnp (o Caplad Eypesdine
Salasies, Wops, Arm aed Cihier Ereployoss Prahbies
LHkers 5
Vural :
1L OTHER CURRENT LELELITIES
funialiss &5 3t Marth A5 7 March
31, x4 21,3031
hifvaincd froon oulomeen .
ey decs payotie 26000 1,035 58
TEIS Fayable o 5] 043
Lt Ll isess Pajpulie 146314
‘Tl 33000 18970
1, PHON SIS
Pamzubrs Kef’ Mok Mo Aa at March A5 an March
¥1. 2024 31, M3
Provwianim D eocnnesn il of Sdiaimss km i _ ARGDIOL
Tetal - Al




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

[CIN = LA 1AW ET98IPLOCO34591]

SOTES ANNEXED 10 AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 3157 MARCH, 2024
ANDETATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT RPATE

2L REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Armounts in B Hurgnesd

Particubars As at hWarch As at Manch
.“1.1I 2024 31 2023
Sale of products {Shares| i B B4R O
Other Operating Revenuoe! - -
" G2 Ba5 40
23, OTHER INDOME
Particulars &5 at March &5 at March
31,2024 31, 2023
Irteras] an blsan 33240 42 51 31827
Divickared 133620 L336.20
Frafit on Sale of Mutual Fund 1,408 0%
Frafit an-5ale of Investments - 9,000, 00
Sundry Bal. wiol 118.57 :
34,695,159 4708125
24, COST OF MATERIALS COMSLIMED
Particulars &5 at March asat March
312024 311, 102%
A fdateriale Coneumied =
25, PURCHASE OF STOCK IM TRADE
[Particilars A at March As st Marcl
i, 2024 11, 10133
Purrhases’ Shares [Kuoted & Un-guoted) 2E.250.00
- 2E,250.00
26, CHANGES IM WVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN-TRADE & WORK-IN-TRADE & WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Particudars A3 at March a5 at March
31,2024 11,2022
Cleming 3tock of Shares = L e e EETN-E R
Less Opening of Shares 95763237 101163227
-54 000,00
27. EMPLOYEES HENEFIT ENPENSES
Particulars &z at March &5 ar March
31, 2024 31,2022
Directar's Aemunaration &, 7O 0 & S00.00
Salary to Cow Secratary 2A00.00 2,200.00
Salsrims T.05E.40 0,605,792
Baius inpl- 4 1.505.60
128 wetfare Expenses 470,76 41297
18,0356.76 20,628.31




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

FCIN @ LoTIZ0WEB 982 PLCO34501 |
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PARTOF THE BALANCE SHEET A5 AT ST MARCH, Zikld
ANDSTATEMEST OF FROFIT & LiksS FOR THE YEAR ENDED O% THAT DATE

28, FINANCIAL OO5TS

Bmgunis in Bs Hendred

Farticulars Axat March As at March
31,2024 3], 2023
mMterest EH]‘.I!I'IS.-E!- . o
intarest on Laase Liabdiny = -
29, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISED EXPEMSES
PFadulars A3t karch as &t March
31, 2024 31, 2033,
Depreciztan for the Year .78 97.18
Datarred Revanue Expenoibure Wiritten OFf -
0.8 47.18
A0 OTHER EXPENSES
Particuiars A5 at-March AE &t Karch
31, 2024 31,3023
Sank Charges 4,83 .
Listing Fees 3,307 5D B50.00
Securited Tramsaction Charges - 013
Hant 12000 FA040
Teleghone Exgensas 4.2 37.54
Printhng & Statonary E1.14 46,75
General Expansey 121,01 22763
Postapge, TE|EF.rE:I'I'I&CI!IIJr|-EI"I:|Iilg-E!. 2342 11848
Filing Fees 36.00 157,00
Conveyaries Expenies 185,04 9803
Travalling Expanses 1035.00 E
Cepotitory Charges 5T 1,770an
Frofessienal Feas 45,06 20,00
Advartspment LR 33,60
Frafessicnal Tax 25.00 2500
Registrar Fags 3450 255400
Oemat Charges 1245 4E56
E-wiitirg Charges ga.00 14762
Balance W inff . 1,000.00
Daimain Narme l."_h!rgﬂ J 1747
Lata Faes [M50IL) 1754 -
Trade Licénce 21.50 =
Awditers Remuneratian
An Ao Feag 200,00 20000
577154 G300 47




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD.

[CIN : LATI20WE I T82PLCO34591 |

MOTES ANNEXED TO AN FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET A5 AT SIST MARCH, 2024
AMD STATEMENT OF PROFTT & L{O55 FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

31, TAN EXFENGES

Amcrurts infs, Hundred

{Particulars As at March &5 at March
| 31, 2034 11, 10323
Provgision Far Cument Tas 2, 716483 a%9.0%
Dederred Tan = a
1, 706.592 45809
32, EARMING PEF SHARES {E75)
Farticulars Az ar March Az Masch
X1, M0ds 31, KK
1] s e Tor B amsd diloted eamings per shere 44 8 Seitemesl of Peafin and §iss B.041 87 2189 75
ol gt fo b mind diloted samming s per shane EQ9LHET £ 1ERTS
Membher al Eguily Shores used os descenmnaton for cabiuleting L% 275,4856.50 275 AE6.50
Woendmad nverae number of sy dhdres outaniles 275,485.50 275486.50
Iipnie sl [ Hlideal | armings pex Shorg (K || i A
Vi Nl 08 [gmicy SEieE Lik-§ 1458
== e,




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED

[CIN: LET120WB1982PLC034591]

Note No. 33 — Contingent Liabifities not provided for

Hote
tal

(&)

c]

The Company does not have any contingency Lizbility a5 on the Closing of current financlal vear,

The Company has not provided for Gratuity Fund payzbie to certain employvess.

The Company Is having investments in some of small cap Bliguid stacks where either there is very thin
trading or is no trading during the entire financial year. Even trading In some of these shares has been
suspended by Stock Exchanges. The Company has valued these shares on last traded price on BSE/CSE
and has not made any provislen far the possible losses.

The audited financial statement, valuation of the unguoted investments are subject to the valuation by
independent valuer, a5 per management explanation they are under process o carrying cut fair
valuation from registered valwer | these are shown ks Investment value,

Mote Mo. 34 - Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company does not meet the criteria specified in sub section (1) of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Companies [Corporate Soclal Responsibility [(CSR)) Rules, 2014, Therefare it is riot
required to incurany expenditurg onaccount of CSK activities during the vear

Mote Mo, 35 - Segment Reparting

The company Is primarlly engaged in the single business of trading in shares and securities and thers is
no reportable secondary segment Le. geographical segment. Hence, the disclosure requirement of
Accounting Standard-17 *Segment Reporting” as notified by Companies |Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 |as amended) Is not applicable,

Mote Mo, 36 - Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

Wholly owned subsidiary i Motany
Company under same Management i Notany

List of Companies where Directors are having common Directorship -
PMC Capital Trust Limited

Globe Stocks B Securities Ltd,

Webtech Softwares & Services Ltd.

Webcom Softwares B Senvices Ld.

Mars Onlme Com Lid,

Tranzactions with Related Parties - Mot any



RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED
[CIN: L67120WB1982PLC034591]

Mote No, 37 = Disclosure of Refated Party Transactions:
Wholly owned subskdiary Mot any
Company under same Management ¢ Notany

List of Companies where Directors are having comman Directorship -
PHC Capital Trust Limited

Globe Stocks & Securities Ltd.

Webtech Softwares & Services Lid,

Webcom Softwares & Services Ltd.

Fars Online.Com Lid.

Transactions with Related Parties - Mot any

List of Related Parties on Board and Key Managerial Person and nature & value of transactions with

them :
Marme Mature of Relation Mature of Transaction  Transaction  Valule |gg in
hundred|
hdr. Sunkl Kr. Managing Director Director's 6,500.00
Tikrawezl Remuneration
Mr. Arvind Khemka  Independent Director -
Mr, Raj Kumar Bajaj  'ndependent Director =
Wir. Rameshwar Indepandent Director
Prasad Khetan
Mrs. Pritl Khemka Mon-Executive Director . .
M5, Manicha Biswas  Chief Financial Officer — -
Mote Mo. 38 — Remuneration of Auditors:
Amt. in Rs, hundred
Particulars 311.03.2024 31.03.2023
As Audit Purpose 120,04 a0
As Tax Auwdit Fees 3= G000
Other Mattes 0,00 A0.00

Mote Na, 39 -

There are o Micro and Small Scale Business Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are
vutstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2024, This information s regquired te be disclosed
under Micro, Small and Medum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Note Mo, 40 - Recent Pronouncements

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification amended
schedule 11l of the Companies Act, 2013, The amendments revise Divisien |, Il and Il of Schedule 11|
and are applicable from Apeii 1, 2021, Key amendments relating to Division || which relate to
companies whose financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rubes 2015 ara:

T
P ;



RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED
[CIN: LE7120WB1382PLCD34591]

Balance Sheet;

= Lease lighilivies should be separately disclosed under the head Tinancial liabilities’, duly
distinguished ascurrent or non-currant.

v Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in
equity share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the
current reporting pericd.

= Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters,

= Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-
progress and intangible asset under development

= I 'a company has not used funds for the specitic purpose for which # was borrowed from
banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of details of whers it has been used.

= Specific disclosura under ‘additional regulatory reguirement” such -as compliance with
approved schemes of arrangerments, compliance with number of layers of companies, title
deeds of immovable progerty not held in name of company, loans and advances 1o
promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP] and related parties, details of
benami property held et

Statement of Profit & Loss:

= Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social RBesponsibility (C5R), undisclozed income and
erypto of virtual currency specified under the head “additional information” in the notes forming
part of the standalone financial statements.

Deccription Grose | Title  doed Whathar Proparty | Reason for not
of e of Carryi | held in the Title eed held since beng hetd in the
Froperty ng name af the hokder i a name of thie

Walue | Caerpany promater, Company
| directar ar
their
| kefative or
= Emploves | :
Mot Ay Mot Ay Nt Ay Mok Any Kot Any [ Mo Any

Mote 42: The Company has nal revalued its Propemy, Plant and Equipment during the year

Note 43: Disclosure on Loans { Advances to Directors / KMP / Related Parties

Type of Borrowar Amount of baan or aduances in the Percentage to the total
nature of loan outstanding Loans and
Advancoes in the nature of
lmans
Pavable on Dermand
Promgters
Directars NiL hiL
E
Ralated Parties B
.:_.".'




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED
[CIN: LET120WB1982PLC034591]

Mote Mo. 44:

Mote Mo. 45 :

Mote Mo. 463

Mote Mo, 47 :

Mote Mo, 48

Mote No., 49:

Mote Na. 50:

Mote Mo, 51:

Mote Mo, 52

MNote Mo, 53

Nate Mo. 54

MNate Mo, 35

The Company has not applied Accounting Standard (A%)-15 on employees Benefits issued by
the ICAL The employees benefit regarding Gratuity, Pension, Leave Encashment ete has not
been sccaunt for on accrual basis, which will be account for as and when the lability arises.

There is no capital work in progress whose completion & overdue or has exceeded its cost
compared to its ariginal plan,

There are no Intangible assets under dewelopment or whose comipletkon s overdues or has
eoteeds its cost compared to its eriginal plan

There is no proceedings have heen initiated during the vear or are pending against the company
for helding benami propery under the Benami Transactions [Prohibition] Act, 1988 (45 of 1088)
and rules made thereunderas at 31% March 2024

The company has not been sanctioned any working capital fimits from Banks or financial instifutions
on the basis of security of current assets and therg are no material deficiencies ta disclose.

The Company has not been declared ps g wilfal defaulter by any Bank or financial institutions or
by any otherlender.

The company has not utilized the fund raised from the bank or financial institutions during the year,
There ks no charge or satisfaction of charges are yet to be registered with the Begistrar of Companies.

The company has followed / complied with the number of lavers prescrived under clause (27) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies-{Restriction on number of Layers) Ruke 2017,

There & no scheme of arrangements has been spproved by the competent authority in terms of
section 230 to 237 (Corporate Rastructuring) of the Companies Act 2033

The company did not have any transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year m the tax assessmants under the Income Tax Act,
1951,

Details of C5R:

a Amaunt require_d to be spent by the
company during the year

armaunt of expendliure incurred

shartfall at the end of the year

Tatal of previaus year's shartfall

Reason for shartfall

¥ NIL
Mature of CS-E_a::til.ri‘ti-E-s-

=

Details of related party transactions

=l | e I = R =

i Mavement of provision during the wa‘r- ;




RISORGIME

INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED
[CIN: LE7120WB1982PLCO34591]

Miote Mo, 56:  Financial Ratios
sl | Ratios Numerator | Denominator | 31.03 2024 | 31.03.2023 | Variance | Reason for  magor
Mo wvarance
1)
a | Current Ratio | Current Assets Current 86362420 EQEB.HTQ'.-‘ B35 29 | Decreate In Current |
Liabilities I labilities in current
| yEar
b Debt Equity Total Dest sharehalders | NA NA | NA | Na
Ratio Fund
| | |
¢ Debt service | Earnings Dehr service | NA | A | N& | N& |
| coverage ratio | available far
| debt service |
d Return on | Net profit after | Average 0.0025 | 0.0008 168.62% Incréase in Met
equity ratio | tax shareholder's profits in current
furnd | year
|
S Inventory Cost of goods | Average 0000 | LGE1S S Mo cost of goods '
turnover ratio | sofd inventory sokd incurrent year
| | |
f Trads | Met credit sales | Average r.oeon | 25807 | N Mo credit sales in
recelvable SCCOUNE CUTTENt YEET
turnover ratio I receivables
g | Trade - Met credit | Average 0.0000 10,0000 P& Mo credit purchases
i payables | purchases trade in current year
| turnaver ratio pravablis
l
h Met  capital | Net sales Average 0.0000 00228 . Mo sales in current
tumaver ratio working 100,005 | vear
capital
i | Met  profit | Net profit after | Netsales 0,0000 0.0348 NA No sales in current
ratio tax WEEr
| Return on-| Earnings before | Capital QL0039 00010 I06.949% | Incraase i earnkngs
capital interest and tax | employed before interest and
emploved tax due to other
income
ks Return on | Income  from | Total | NA MA A MNA
Ineestment Inuestmeant Investmants




RISORGIMENTO INDUSTRIAL CO LIMITED
[CIN; LE7120WB1982PLCO34591]

Note No. 57:  The company has not trade or invested Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year,

Noke Mo. 58 The company has not entared in any transactions with any struck off companies under section 248 of
the Campanies Act 2003 or section 560 of the Companies Act 1956,

e N B The company has not borrowed any funds for the purpose of further lending, investmsnt,

guaranty or security to the third parties during the year. However the fund borrowed and
utilized for lending, investment, guarantee. or securlty to the third parties during the sardier
previaws vears for shart term purpose are partially outstanding as on 31st March 2024.

Note Mo, 60t There is no materizl diffarences between the grosz and net WDV carrybng amownis of each class of
pasets, hence the reconciliation is not l"l!‘qllifl'.-"ﬂ-

Mote Mo, 61 — Other Motes to Accounts

¥ In the opinion of the management, current assets, boans and advances and other
recelvables are approximately of the value stated, i realized in the ordinary cowrse
of business. The provisions of all known lizbility are-ascertained, except for Trade
Aeceivabies, Since the recesvables are dues for more than ong year, we are not
certain about the recoviries of the same. The Company i confident of receiving the
dues and hence na contingenoy lkabilities have been provided,

F  Previous year figures have been restated to confiem the classification of the current
year.

= Balances of Sundry Debtors, Unsecured Loans, and Sundry Creditors are Lagns &
Advances are subject to reconciliation, since conformations have not been received
from them, Necessary entries will be passed on receipt of the same if required,

P The company has not provided for Gratuity and Leave Encashment to Employees
on accrual basks, which s not in conformity with AS-15 isswed by 1CAL Howewer, in
the cpinion of management the amount involved is negligible and has no impact on
Staterment of Profit & Loss.

Note Mo. 62 - Flzures of Rupees zre in hundreds and quantities of shares are in number,

As per Qur Report af even date, O behalf of the Board of directars
Far RINEL JAIN & CO. ,-I'I
CHARTERED ACCOUMTAMTS ,difmmf

Firm's Regn. Mo, 327E05E ;
TRk AR

DiM - 00427214
Managing Director

(RINKU JAIN) \&
Progrietar 3 ; ]
M. Mo, 203262 Arvind Khemka
DiIN: 00428495
UDIN: “l42eaif) BEEROAEIICE brectar
Flace : Kolkata. "-_P"":‘_’
Raj jaj
Date: b 'ijl'lﬂ--l; |28y DIN : D0478553
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